City of South Lyon

4,

Solid Waste, Yard Waste, Recycling Collection and Disposal Agreement

D.

Additional Extension by Mutual Agreement: Upon mutual agreement of both
parties, the Contract may be extended by the terms referenced above.

THE CITY Termination of the Contract Services: THE CITY may, after giving
Contractor and the surety one hundred and eighty (180) days written notice and to
the extent permitted by laws and regulations, terminate the contract, THE CITY
may, after giving Contractor and the surety seven (7) days written notice and to the
extent permitted by taws and regulations, terminate the contract If the Contractor:

1. Falls to Perform the required work as specified in this Agreement as determined
~ by THE CITY, and fails to correct the deficiency within thirty (30) days after
recelving written notice from THE CITY.

2. Materlally Violates Any Law or Regulation of any municipal, local, state o federal
laws, rules, regulations, ordinances and specifications, in performance of this
Contract.

3. Flles for Bankruptcy or Insolvency. If Contractor commences a voluntary case
under any chapter of the Bankruptcy Code (Title II, United States Code), as now
or hereafter in effect, or if Contractor takes any equivalent or similar action by
flling a petition or otherwise under any other federal or state law in effect at
stch time relating to the bankruptcy or insolvency;

4, If a petition Is filed agalnst Contractor under any chapter of the Bankruptcy Code
as now or hereafter In effect at the time of filng, or if a petition is flled seeking
any such equlvalent or similar relief against Contractor under other faderai or
state law in effect at the time relating to bankruptcy or insolvency.

5. Assians this Contract or any portion thereof in violaticn of Section 5.H.

- Contractor Termination of the Contract Services: Contractor may stop service

or terminate the contract If, through no act or fault of the Contractor, THE CITY Solid
Waste Program is suspended for a period of more than ninety days by THE CITY,
Under this circumstarice, the Contractor may, upon seven (7) day's written notice to
THE CITY, terminate the Agreement and recover from THE CITY payment for
completed services.

In the event that Contractor terminates the contract pursuant to the above
conditions, Contractor understands and agrees that Contractor’s sole remedy shall be
recovery from THE CITY of payment for complefed services and understa nds and
agrees that any consequential damages and any claimed damages resulting from loss
of future profits are hereby waived.

In the event that the contract is terminated pursuant to this provision and THE CITY
subsequently resumes the Solid Waste Program, the Agreement may be reinstated
upon mutual agreement, '

COMPENSATION

A,

B,

C

Monthly Invoices: The Contractor shall submit monthly invoice statements for
payments for services rendered, sald statements to be submitted to THE CITY,

service Components: Monthly invoices shall be in a form as specified in
Attachment C "Contractor’s Compensation” (incorporated herein to this agreement).

Payment for Services: THE CITY shall pay the Contractor for services rendered as
invoiced within 30 days upan receipt of the Invoice and upon successful completion
of all services required, including, but not limited to, the Monthly Service Report as
spedified in Attachment B.




: City of South Lyon
Solid Waste, Yard Waste, Recycling Collection and Disposal Agreement

D. Taxes: The Contractor shall pay all Federal, State, and local taxes including, but riot
IImited to, property taxes, sales taxes, social security taxes, iIncome taxes, and fees,
which may be chargeable against the labor, material, equipment, real estate or any
other Items necessary In the performance of this contract, except for: (1) additional
fees that are imposed upon the Contractor by Federal or State legistation enacted
following the Effective Date, and (2) exceptions otherwise noted.

5, LEGAL AND INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

A Responsibility for Waste: Ownership of acceptable waste shall transfer to the
Contractor at the time that it is loaded into the Contractor’s collection vehicles.

B. Indemnification: To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor shall
indemnify, defend, and hold harmiess THE CITY and its officials, agents, and
employees from and agalnst all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, Including
attorney's fees, which THE CLTY may suffer or for which it may be held liable, arising
out of or resulting from the Contractor’s or its agent's or employee’s actions or
negligent actions or omissions In the performance of this contract,

This indemnification shall survive the expiration or termination of this contract. By
entering this contract, the parties do not waive any- immunity provided by law,

C.. Pollution Liability: To thé fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor shall
Indemnify, defend, and hald harmless THE CITY and its officlals, agents, and
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, including
attorney’s fees, which THE CITY may suffer or for which it may be held fiable, arising
out of or resulting from the death or badily injuries to any person, destruction or
damage to any property, contamination of or adverse effects on the environment, or
any violation of governmental laws, regulations or orders resulting from Contractot’s
collection of waste.

This indemnification shall survive the explration or termination of this contract. By
entering this contract, the parties do not walve any immunity provided by law.

D. Independent Contractor: The Contractor shall be deemed an independent
contractor, and not an employee of THE CITY. Any and all employees, members or
associates of the Contractor or other persons, while engaged in the work or services
required to he performed by the Contractor, shall not be considered employeas of
THE CITY. Any and all claims that might arise on behalf of employees of Contractor
or other parsons as a consequence of any act or omission on the part of said
employees of Contractar shall In no way be the obligation or responsibility of THE
CITY., Contractor fully understands all consequences, financial and legal, of the
status of an independent contractot,

E. Contractor Performance Bond: The Contractor will be required to fumish
financial assurance to compensate THE CITY for losses that may be incurred in the
event Contractor fails to faithfully perform Contractor's obligations under this
Contract. Sald financlal assurance shall be equal to one fourth of the amount of the
anhual total contract price and shall take the form of a corporate surefy bond, |etter
of credit, or other financial assurance deemed acceptable by THE CITY, Said
financial assurance shall be renewed annually and stay In effect throughout the
contract period. The bond shall be with a surety licensed and permitted to do
business In the State of Michigan and In a form acceptable to THE CITY,

Annual contract price, for purposes of this performance bond, shail ke based on
estimates derlved by THE CITY for the first year and actual contract payments for
subsequent years.




City of South Lyon

Solid Waste, Yard Waste, Recycling Collection and Disposal Agreement

F. Insyrance Requirements: The Contractor shall submit a Certificate of Insurance
prior to the execution of a contract meeting the minimum limits of liabilities as
outiined. All Insurance carrlers must be acceptable to THE CITY and licensed in the
State of Michigan.

A new certificate of Insurance shall be pravided to THE CITY each year at the time of
p_o]icy renewal. The Vendor shall not allow for any lapse of insurance coverage In
the amounts shown below. Failure of the Vendor to maintain the required insurance
shall be grounds for contract canceliation.

1. Workers’ Compensation Insurance: The Contractor shall procure and maintain
during the life of this contract, Workers’ Compensation Insurance, including
employets Liabllity Coverage, in accordance with all applicable statutes of the

State of Michigan,

2. Commerclal General Liabiity Insurance: The Contractor shall procure and
maintain during the fife of the blanket purchase order, Commerclal General
Liabllity Insurahce on an “Occurrence Basis” and motor vehicle insurance with
fimits of llabillty hot less than $1,000,000.00 {one million dollars) per occurrence,
personal Injury, Bodily Injury, and Property Damage. Coverage shall include the
following extenslons: (A) Contractual Liability; (B) Products and Completed
Operations Liabllity; (C) Independent Contractors Coverage; (D) Broad Form
General Liabllity Extenstons or equivalent; (E) Deletion of ali Explosion, Collapse
and Underground (XCU) Exclusions, if applicable. Additionally, the Contractor
shall procure and maintain Umbrella Coverage of not less than $1,000,000.00
{one million dollars).

3, Additional Insured; Commercial General Liability and Motor Vehicle Liability
Insurance, as described above, shall include an endorsement stating the
following shall be Additional Insureds: “THE CITY, all elected and appolnted
officials, ali employees and volunteers.” This coverage shali be primary to the
Additiona! Insureds, and not contributing with any other insurance or similar
protection available to the Additional Insureds, whether other avallable coverage
is primary, contributing or excess.,

4. Cancellation Notice: Workers’ Compensation Insurance, Commercial General
Liability Insurance and Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, as described above,
shall Include an endorsement stating the following. “It is understood and agreed
that Sixty {60) days Advance Written Notlce of Cancellation, Non-Renewal,
Reduction and/or Material Change shall be sent to the City of South Lyon, 335 S.
Warren, South Lyon, MI 48178."

If any of the above coverages expire during the term of the contract, the Contractor
shall deliver renewal certificates and/or policles to THE CITY at least ten (10) days
prior to the explration date.

G. Non-Discrimination: Contractor agrees that Contractor shall not distriminate
against any employee, applicant for employment or other person, supplier, or
contractor because of race, colot, religion, sex, marital status, national origln,
disability or public assistance, , .

H, Assignment and Subcontracting: The Contractor shall not delegate or assign the
Agreement, or any part thereof, to an unaffiliated entity, nor shall the Contractor
sub-contract this Agreement or any part thereof without the prior written approval of
THE CITY, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.




City of South Lyon
Solid Waste, Yard Waste, Recycling Collection and Disposal Agreement

The Contractor may not assign any parts of this Agreement via sale, merger o
acquisition of the Contractor’s company without the prior written approval of THE
CITY, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

[. Compliance with All Laws, Rules, Regulations and Licensing Regulrements:
The Contractor shall comply with all munigipal, county, state and federal laws,

regulations, ordinances end specifications.

3, Liquidated Damages: THE CITY and Contractor agree, In addition to any other
remedies available to THE CITY, THE CITY may imposed the amounts specified
below as liquidated damages for failure of the Contractor to fulfill its obligations as
determined by THE CITY. THE CITY shall have authority to deduct the amounts
specified hergin from payments due the Cantractor.

1, Fallure to clean up spilled refuse:
$25 for each Incldent,

2. Fallure to clean vehicle, conveyances, containers, docks, yards, shops, and other
equipment as provided in the specifications:
$50 for each incident,

3, Failure to complete all routine pickups by 6:00 p.m. on the scheduled day or
failure to complete all routine pickups on major roads by 5:00 p.m. on the
scheduled day:

$100.00 for each incident.

4. Failure to collect solid waste, recyclables, and yard waste within 36 hours after
notification of a complaint or by the end of the following regular business day:
$100.00 for each incident.

5. Failure to malntaln vehicle in operable condition and acceptable appearance after
inspection and notice by THE CITY:
$500.00 for each Incident.

The liquidated damages provided for herein are not consldered as penalties and were
not calculated in contemplation or anticipation that the Contractor would default. In
the event the Contractor does default or otherwise abandon the project, THE CITY
reserves the right to collect from the Contractor or its surety, in addition to the
liquidated damages, the actual damages incurred by THE CITY as a result of the
default or abandonment,

The assessment of liquidated damages shall be determined by THE CITY and
deductions made from the payment each month to the Contractor. The declsion of
THE CITY in the matter wili be binding. The Contractor may at their option initiate
the dispute resolution process Included in this service agreement,

K. Contact Persons for Legal Naotices: The Contractor Identifles Tom Buncan,
Owner, of Duncan Disposal Systems, Inc, at P.O. Box 727, South Lyon, MI 48178,
who shall be designated to recelve all notices and communications on behalf of the
contracting parties with regard to the contract. Written notice required to be
provided to THE CITY pursuant to this Agreement shall be provided the City of South
Lyon, ¢fo Clty Manager, 335 S. Warren, South Lyon, MI 48178.

L. Performance: Contractor shall see that all work done pursuant to this Agreement
is accomplished with work forces and equipment which are adeguate to insure the
satisfactory transportation of sald matetials at all times. Either Party may be excused
from performance under this agreement by reason of an event defined herein as
Force Majeure which is outside of the Party’s control and cannot be avoided by the
exercise of due care.




- City of South Lyon
Solid Waste, Yard Waste, Recycling Collection and Disposal Agreement

M, Confiict of Interest: Neither the Contractor nor Its emplayees nelther presently
have, nor shall acquire Interest, direct or indirect, in the contract in any manner
forbidden by law. No CITY official shall be directly or Indirectly interested In this
contract. ‘

N, Severability: This Agreement is subject to the laws of the United States of
America, the State of Michigan, and the Ordinances of the Clty of South Lyon. In the
event that any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be contrary to law or
Ordinance by a coutt of competent jurisdiction from whose final judgment or decree
no appeal has been taken within the time provided, such provision or provisions shall
be voided. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall continue in full
force and effect. The voided provision or provisions may be renegotiated at the
written request of gither party to this Agreement.

0. Governlng Law: This Agreement shall be deemed to be a contract made in the
State of Michigan and shall be interpreted and construed in alt respects in
accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan applicable to contracts wholly to
be performed therein.

P. Modification: Any alterations, variations, modifications or walvers of the provisions
of this Agreement shall only be valid when they have been reduced to writing, signed
by the authorized representatives of THE CITY and Contractor and attached to this
Agreement, ' '

Q. Representation: THE CITY and the Contractor each represent to the other that, by
thelr respective execution of this Agreement they have obtalned all necessary
consents and approvals required for thelr respactive execution and performance
thereof.

R. Integration: The Parties agree that the entire Agreement between the Parties 1s
contalned herein and that this Agreement, including any and all exhibits attached
hereto, supersede all oral agreements and negotiations between the Parties relating
to the subject matter hereof, as well as any previous agreements between the
Contractor and THE CITY or either of them relating to the subject matter hereof,




City of South Lyon

Solid Waste, Yard Waste, Recycling Collection and Disposal Agreement
EXECUTION

In Witness whereof, the Parties hereto set thelr hands.

By the duly elected or appeinted representatives. of THE CITY;

Mayor Date

By the duly appolnted represéritatives of the CONTRACTOR:

‘the Contractor acknowledges by his/her sighature on-this document that the Contractor has
received a copy of this contract and s in full agreement with the terms as Imposed upon the
Contractor by this Agreement and that the Coritractor will-comply with those terms and
conditions, .

Ganom o 3liliz

Name _ Date
,// | o %ﬂ?!
/ il . A M
I
ﬁ écaﬂ D AN "3/ { 2/ 13
Witness "Date




City of South Lyon

Solid Waste, Yard Waste, Recycling Collection and Disposal Agreement
AMtachmentA
GENERAL PROVISIONS

1.1 Term

The term of this contract is for five (5) years commencing on July 1, 2013, and ending June 30,
2018. THE CITY may renew the Contract for one (1) three-year term (extension) under the
conditions set forth in the Contract. THE CITY shall give the Contractor written notice of its
intention to extend the contract period at least three (3) months prior to the expiration of the
Contract,

1.2 Customer Communications and Complaint Handling Procedure

The Contractor must designate a Manager to supervise all work and operations to be performed
‘under this contract, Said manager shall have substantial experience n the management and
operation of refuse collection and recycling systems for a similar size service area,

The Contractor shall have at least one (1) full-time Fleld Supervisot, exclusive to and approved by
THE CITY. The Field Supervisor shall familiarize himself with all service stops under cantract,
The Fleld Supervisor shalt make a daily check with THE CITY fo assure plck-up as scheduled,

The Contractor shall make a local telephone number avallable to receive all service complalnts,
which shali be logged. At its discretion, the CITY may designate a CITY department or agency
and a telephone number to receive all service complaints, which shall be logged. The Field
Supervisor shall arrange to pick up or receive such complaints every day for Immediate action.
The Field Supervisor will have until the end of the day to resolve complaints, with a maximum
time limit of 36 hours or the end of the following regular business day. The complaint resolution
action will be logged the next day or before, Any complalnt not closed out during the required
period will be noted and reviewed by THE CITY, or Its designeg, to determine if liquidated
damages are appropriate.

The Contractor shall ensure that the Field Supemlsor is equipped with a cellular telephone by
which THE CITY may contact the Field Supervisor during business hours regarding, but limited to,
complaints and special pickups.

1.3 Service Standards

The Contractor shatl provide complete service for all routes each day as scheduled. The
Contractor shall nat commence collection in residential areas prior to 7:00 a.m. and shall be
completed by 6:00 p.m. Collection on major roadways shall ba completed by 5:00 p.m. All
collections shall be made as quietly as possible. Unnecessarily noisy trucks or equipment are
prohibited,

The Contractor shall pick-up ali blown, littered, and broken materiais pecurring at the point of
collection resulting from its collection and hauling operations. Each vehicle shall be equipped
with a broom, shovel, and suitable absorbent materiat for use in cleaning up any spilled debrls or
material from city streets, sidewalks, or residential property when sald spillage is caused by the
Contractor. Care shall be taken to prevent damage to property, Including lawns, shrubs, and
other plants. ' -




City of South Lyon
Solid Waste, Yard Waste, Recycling Collection and Disposal Agreement

THE CITY shall cooperate in requiring residents to provide and maintain suitable containers, The
Contractor shall exercise care in the handling of contalners, making certain that contalners are
emptied completely. The Contractar must replace containers In an erect position with the Hds
replaced thereon, or adjacent thereto. In the event the Contractor damages a resident’s
container(s), the Contractor shall be responsible to replace sald container(s) with one of
equivalent value at the Contractor’s expense and within forty-elght (48) hours, excluding
weekends,

Adverse weather shall not be considered reason for not providing services unless approved by
THE CITY, which shall ba not be unreasonably withheld. When adverse weather conditions exist,
the contractor shall notify THE CITY if the continuation of service jeopardizes the safety of
employees, '

The Contractor shail assign a qualified person or persons to be in charge of Tts performance of
this Contract, and shall advise THE CITY of such persons In advance and when changes occur,

All persons employed by the Contractor shall be competent, skilled, and (ualifled in the
performance of the work to which they are assigned. All personnel shall maintain a courteous
and respectful attitude towards the public at all times. The Contractor shalt furnish employees
with uniforms, which shall always be as neat and clean as clrcumstances petmit. The Contractor
shall inform THE CITY of all employee training programs related to customer relations, services,
and safety issues. '

At no time shall the Contractor’s employees solicit, request or recelve gratuities of any kind., The
Contractor shall direct its employees to avold loud/or profane language at all times durlng the
performance of their duties, Any employee of the Contractor who engages in misconduct or is
incompetent or negligent in the proper performance of thelr duties or is dishonest, disordetly,
intoxicated or discourteous, shall be subject to discharge by the Contractor.

THE CITY may request the dismissal or removal of any employee of the Contractor who violates
the provisions hereto, or who Is wantonly negligent ot discourteous in the performance of their
dutles.

1.3.1 Field Rules and Regulations' '

The Contractor, in performing services under the contract, shall abide by the following tules and
regulations and such othér rules and regulations as THE CITY may promulgate from time to time,

1, All refuse spilled by the Contractor, or any spllled refuse caused by wind, animals, etc.,
shall be picked up by the Contractor in the course of its regularly scheduled pick-up.

2. Employees must be courteous. Disorderly workers shall be removed when so ordered
by THE CITY.

3, Contalners must be put back in approximately the place from where they were picked
up. '

4. Container lids shall be replaced on containers or must be neatly placed next to
containers and not scattered.

5, Rough handling of contalners will not be tolerated. Damaged contalners shall be
replaced of repaired by Contractor at the Contractor's expense.




City of South Lyon
Solid Waste, Yard Waste, Recycling Collection and Disposal Agreement

6. Coltection crews wlll nelther consume controlled substances nor drink alcoholic
beverages nor accept remuneration of any kind from residents while performing services
under this contract. Violation of this rule shall be cause for dismissal of the employee
when requested by THE CITY.

7. THE CITY expressly reserves the right to make additional reasonable rules and
regulations by which the Contractor shall abide.

1.4 DETERMINATION OF RESIDENTIAL UNITS SERVICED

For the purposes of responding to this proposal, the number of residential units expected to be
provided with curbside collection services for solid waste, recycling, and yard waste Is as
indicated in Section 1.1.3 and Appendix 8 of the Request for Proposals issued by RRRASCC on
February 28, 2007, Including addenda, unless atherwise speclfied and agreed to by both the
Contractor and THE CITY. THE CITY shall provide the Contractor with a list of identifylng the
addresses of the homes to be serviced upon request.

For billing purposes prior to the initiation of service, the selected contractor and THE CITY wil!
jointly complete and agree on a total unit count for each service type and for each route day.
Route days shall be determined by mutual agreement between THE CITY and the Contractor.

At the time such a unit count becomes documented, the number of residentfal units serviced for
billing purposes shall be updated monthly by 1) adding the number of occupancy permits for
residential structures with single-family, two-family, three-family and four family residences per
structure requiring curbside refuse service as issued by the Bullding Department of The CITY;
and 2) daleting the number of complete demolitlon permits for residential structures with single-
family, two-family, three-family and four family residences issued by that Bullding Department; or
in a manner deem acceptable by the Contractor and THE CITY.

1.5 COLLECTION AND D1SPOSAL OF SoLID WASTE ON SUNDAY

The collection and disposal of solid waste on Sundays shail not be allowed unless otherwlse
approved by THE CITY. The Contractor shall not utillze Sundays as a designated collection day in
the Schedule of Qperations,

1.6 HoLIpAYS

The Contractor shall honor only the following holidays: New Year's Day, Memorial Day,
Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day. The Contractor shall
pravide THE CITY with the following year's collection schedule by August of the current year.
THE CITY shall be rasponsible for publicizing ahy changes in collection schedules due to
observance of the abave holidays.

1.7 VERICLES AND EQUIPMENT

The Contractor shall provide adequate and sufficlent garages, shops, and yards to provide all-
weather year round operation and to adequately clean and maintain vehicles and equipment. All
vehicles, equipment and facilities used by the Contractor shall be kept and maintained in sanitary
condltion, In good repair, and free of visual defects, such as but not limited to, rust or body
damage. Vehicles, equipment and facilities shall be subject to Inspection for safety, sanitation,
repalr, and appearance, and subject to approval or rejection THE CITY at any time. Employees
driving Contractor’s vehicles shall have a valid operator's license of the State of Michigan and
shall maet state and federal requirements concerning commercial ficensing.

10




City of South Lyon

Solid Waste, Yard Waste, Recycling Collection and Disposal Agreement

The Contractor shall not use THE CITY's name or othet words implying ownership on stationery,
vehicles or equipment, except for a sign on vehicles designating that the Contractor 1s an offlcial
Contractor.

All vehicles and equipment used in collection and transportation of solld waste, recyclables, and
vard waste within THE CITY shall be of sufficient size, capacity, and number to adequately and
efficiently collect soild waste, recyclables, and yard waste in accordance with the terms of this
contract, including under special or unique circumstances.

1.8 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

THE CITY shall notify the Contractor for each violation of the contract reported to THE CITY. It
shall be the duty of the Contractor to take proper action to remedy the cause of the complaint
within thirty-six (36) hours after notification. Fallure to remedy the cause of the complaint within
the specifled time period shall constltute a breach of this contract. For the purpose of computing
damages under the provisions of this section, 1t is agreed that THE CITY shall have authority to
deduct from payments due the Contractor, the following amount as liquidated damages:

1,  Failure to clean up spliled refuse:
$25 for each incident.

2. Fallure to clean vehicle, conveyances, contalners, docks, yards, shops, and other
equlpment as provided in the specifications: '
$50 for each incident.

3,  Failure to complete all routine pickups by 6:00 p.m. on the scheduled day or failure to
complete ail routine pickups on major roads by 5:00 p.m. on the scheduled day:
$100.00 for each Incident with each late plckup as a separate incident.

4. Failure to collect solld waste, recyclables, and yard waste within 36 hours after notification
of a complaint or by the end of the following regular business day:
$100.00 for each Incident.

5. Fallure to maintain vehicle in operable condition and acceptable appearance after
Inspection and notice by THE CITY:
$500.00 for each incident,

The liquidated damages provided for herein are not considered as penalties and were not
calculated in contemplation or anticipation that the Contractor would default. Liquidated
damages shall not be Initiated in for violations that occur due to events beyond the Contractor’s
contral. In the event the Contractor does default or otherwise abandon the project, THE CITY

. reserves the right to collect from the Contractor or its surety, in addition to the liquidated
damages, the actual damages Incurred by THE CITY as a result of the default or abandonment.

The assassment of liguidated damages shall be determined by THE CITY and deductions made
from the payment each month to the Contractor. The decision of THE CITY in the matter will be
binding, The Contractor may at their option initiate the dispute resolution process included in this
service agreement,

1.9 CONTRAGT PRICE ADJUSTMENTS

The contract price schedule shall be reviewed and revised in June of each contract year and
extension period, if any, in accordance with the most recent full calendar year annual percentage
increase or decrease In the reference annual Consumer Price Index escalator, and the contract

11




City of South Lyon
Solid Waste, Yard Waste, Recycling Collection and Disposal Agreement

price shall be established for the next contract year beginning ort July 1, following the June
evaluation, except, however, that the price adjustmant shall not exceed three (3) percent. No
other changes in contract prices are permitted, except as authatized by this agreement.

The refereni:e Consumer Price Index shall be the Consumer Price Index - All Urban Consumers
for the Detroit-Ann Arbor-Flint area (all items), base period; 1982-84=100, as published by the
Bureau of Labor Statistics, U.S. Department of Labor,

In the event the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics ceases to publish the CPL,

~ another egually authoritative measure of change in the purchasing power of the U, S. dollar as
may be then avallable shall be substituted.

1.10 BASIS AND METHOD OF PAYMENT

The Contractor shall be paid for services rendered under the terms of the Contract, within a
reasonable time (normally 30 days) after completion of the work at month end, and receipt and
approvai by THE CITY of the itemized billing, the fees earned the previous month. The amount
remitted to the Contractor by THE CITY shalf be the number of units serviced times the rate
agreed upon in the Contract for each unit.

1.11 D1sposAL OF SoL1n WASTE AND OTHER MATERIALS

THE CITY specifically reserves the right to direct the yard waste and recyclables coliected under
these provisions to a specific state approved disposai facility or, If appropriate, to an approved
collection site, recycling facility or compost facility, upon agreement by the Contractor, which
shall not be unreasonably withheld. THE CITY retains the right to terminate the contract, on
ninaty (90) days written notice, if the Contractor does hot comply with the direction of vard
waste ot recycables as set forth. Should THE CITY exercise its right to direct material to specific
facilities, THE CITY shall pay the disposal fees directly to such facilities, unless otherwise
specified. The Contractor shall be entitled compensation for services in accordance with the
Contractor's response to the RFP issued by RRRASOC on February 28, 2007, including addenda.

1.12 ACCESS

The Contractor will not be required to pick up waste if a road becomes [mpassable and prohibits
access to a residential unit from any direction on a roadway. The Contractor, however, will be
required to notify THE CITY of this occurrence and will be required to pick up waste at the
nearest public roadway or at a point of closure.

The Contractor may be required to pick up waste in an alternate vehicle under circumstances
that prohibit the standard collection vehicle from access to a residential unit.

1.13 PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS

The Contractor shalt not be required to enter private driveways. However, certain private roads
may be consldered access roads for purposes of this Agreement.

1,14 ROUTES AND SERVICED ADDRESSES

THE CITY shall provide an accurate address list identifying the homes to be serviced by the
Contractor, upon request.

12




City of South Lyon
Solid Waste, Yard Waste, Recycling Collection and Disposal Agreement

1.15 BAULING

Al solid waste hauled by the Contractor shall be contained, tied, or enclosed so that leaking,
spilling, or blowing are prevented.

1.16 STORMS AND OTHER DISASTERS

In case of an unusual storm or other disaster, THE CITY may, atits discretion, grant the
Contractor reasonable varlance from regular schedules and routes. As soon as practicable after
such storm or disastet, the Contractor shall advise THE CITY of the estimated time required
before regular schedules and routes can be resumed. ‘

1,17 ADDITIONAL SERVICE

THE CITY shall not be responsible to the Contractor for any additional services that fall outside
the scope of this Agreement which are provided by the Contractor without the request of THE
CITY. The Contractor shall not charge any residents for services provided under the terms of the
contract, unless otherwise specified by the Agreement.

1.18 INFRASTRUCTURE RENOVATION/ STREETS BLOCKED BY CONSTRUCTION

Petiodically majdr renovation is necessary to maintain the infrastructure within THE CITY. This
includes such activities as replacing gas, water and sewer lines, surfacing or resurfacing skreets,
and replacing wiring for telephone, electricity, or cable tetevision, -

[f THE CITY or designee Is notified In advance of these activities, the Contractor will be notified.
However, It Is not uncommon for work to be inttiated without prior notification. Alternate
sanitation service must be provided during this period of disruption. No additional fees shall be
payable for services provided under these conditions.

13




City of South Lyon
Solid Waste, Yard Waste, Recycling Collection and Disposal Agreement

Attachment B
CONTRACTOR’S SERVICE SPECIFICATIONS

2.1 Residential Collection Services

The Contractor shall be requirad to maintan a high level of solid waste, recycling, and yard waste
collection and disposal services. Refuse shall be collected from all containers presently in use
and In all forms presently used. The Contractor shall collect, transport and dispose all refuse,
rubbish, debris, recyclables, and yard waste which the resident may desire to have removed
weekly, The Contractor shall collect, transport and dispose all material residents properly place
at the curb, unless otherwlse specifled herein, Residents shall be provided with written
Instructions and/or explanations by the Contractor when the Contractor deems an ftem or tems
to be improperly prepated or unsultable for curbside collection.

2.1.1 Residential Refuse Collection

The Contractor shall operate a curbside refuse collection, transportation, and disposal system,
which shall result In the removal of alt solld waste from all designated residential units and lts
being transported for disposal to an appropriate solid waste disposal facllity, in accordance with
all municipal, county, state and federal laws, ordinances, and regulations.

Residential units are comprised of housing that Is located In single-family neighborhoods or
streets. These Include duplex and triplex type multi-family housing and units. An account of the
current number and location of these units has been included in the RFP Issued Februaty 28,
2007, Including addenda.

Rrefuse means all animat and vegetable food waste and all waste which normally results from the
operation of a household, except body waste and yard waste, including but not fimited to
rubbish, metal cans, papers, cardboard, glass jars, bottles, wood, logs, ashes, sod, dirt, rocks,
cement, brlcks, smal household appliances, furniture, plastics and any other household refuse
small enough for one person to handle and no more than sixty (60) pounds.

Residents will place refuse In refuse bags, or watertight containers of substantial constructlion
with tight fitting lids and lifting handles and not to exceed 35 gallons in size. Refuse placed in
cardboard contalhers and plastic or paper bags shall be considered part of the refuse and shall be
collected as part of residential solid waste collection. Total weight of a single container and Its
contents shall not exceed sixty (60) pounds. Some articles cannot be conveniently placed in
contalners, Such articles, If within the weight and size limitations, must be handled individually by
the Contractor. Na single plece of refuse must be collected if it weighs more than sixty (60)
pounds, except bulky Items as hereinafter set forth.

The Contractor shall exercise reasonable care and diligence in handling containers. THE CITY will
cooperate in requiring homeowners to provide and malntain suitable containers, and the
Contractor must exercise due care In preventing damage to contalners, thereto, and shall return
all containers to an upright position with the lids replaced thereon or adjacent thereto. Inthe
event the Contractor damages a contalner(s), the Contractor shall be responsible for replacing
said container(s) with one of equivalent value at Contractor's expense within forty-eight (48}
hours (excluding Saturdays and Sundays).

THE CITY reserves the right to Impose a bag/can limit on the housing units to be serviced and
implement a varlable rate, bagftag, or Pay-As-You-Throw system. Should such a system be
implemented, the Contractor would onty pick up bags, containers or other household items that
are within the bag/can limit or are properly tagged. THE CITY will give the Contractor ninety (90)
days notice before implementing such as system.

14




City of South Lyon
Solid Waste, Yard Waste, Recycling Collection and Disposal Agreement

A written monthly tonnage report must be supplied to THE CITY and RRRASQC, or made
accessible in a compatible electronic format, via emall or Internet, indicating the daity and
manthly volume of deliveries made to the disposal facllity by the Contractor on behalf of THE
CITY. Further, THE CITY retains the right to require the use of specific reporting means at any
time during the contract, without additionat cost to THE CITY.

2.1.2 Residential Bulky Waste

As part of the solid waste unit price and not as a separate pay itern, the Contractor shall pick up
as part of the refuse plck-up and shall deposit in the same truck or separate trucks if necessary
all bulky items Including but not limited to fixtures and furniture, storm doors and windows, tubs,
tollets, sinks, carpets and pads, railroad ties, and fence posts or fences not exceeding 3' x 4 In
dimenslon, and small quantities of building debris resulting from repair or remodeling personally
done by the home occupant which have been placed at the curb.

The Contractor shall not be required to collect engines, transmissions or rear axles, or bulky
items resulting from the home occupant’s personal repalr or remodeling that exceed five feet (59
in length. The Contractor will not be required to pick up junk cars, large parts of cars, demolition
materials or other material resulting from the repalr or construction of buildings except as
otherwise provided herein.

2,1.3 Residential White Goods

As part of the solid waste unit price and not as a separate pay ltem, the Cantractor shall collect
recyciable metal bulky items including, but not fimited to household appllances such as stoves,
refrigerators, freezers, washers, dryers, water heaters, water softeners and water tanks Ina
separate truck. Such items shall be recycled whenever feasible. Generally these household metal
butky iters may also-include small metal sheds, swimming pools, garage doors, fenders, haods
of cars, etc. This collection is required to be made on the same day as scheduled refuse
collection,

The Contractar shail be responsible for complying with all applicable laws concerning the disposal
of recycling of air conditioning and refrigeration equipment, including but not limited to the
provisions of the Clean Alr Act which prohibits the venting of refrigerants into the atmosphere. It
shall be the Contractor's responsibifities to haui material and to insure that freon-containing
material that are not tagged are delivered to a designated facifity for proper removal, Resldents
shall not be required to ensure that freon or other such refrigerants are removed prior to ‘
collection.

A written monthly report must be supplied to THE CITY and RRRASOC, or made accessible in a

compatible electronic format, via email or Internet, indicating the tonnage of this material that is
tecycled and the scrap metal recycling facllity to which it was delivered,

2.1.4 Handicap/Back-Door Pickup

There may be residential units on the collection routes that are occupied by individuals who have
been determined by THE CITY to be unable to move refuse and yard debris to the curb, These
locations will require back-door service by the Contractor as part of the regularly scheduled
refuse collection, The Contractor will be required to-bring the containers to the curb and will be
encouraged, but not be required, to retum the container to the back door, The Contractor and
THE CITY will mutually agree upon the eligiblfity, price, and frequency of such service.

15




City of South Lyon
Solid Waste, Yard Waste, Recycling Collection and Disposal Agreement

2.1.5 Multi-Family Solid Waste and Recycling Collection

THE CITY provides solic waste and recycling collection services to certain multi-famity complexes
located within THE CITY. Such services are generally considered individual stops but may be
subject to a discounted price based on the waste generation characteristics of such households.
Such locatiohs shall be identified by THE CITY.

2.1.6 Christmas Trees

Christmas trees piaced out at any time may be collected as part of the regular refuse collection,
unless otherwise prohiblted by law,

2.1.7 Yard Waste/Lawn Debris Collection

As part of the solld waste unit price and included as part of weekly regular curbside pick-ups, the
Contractor shall separately pick up unlimited, separated yard waste and lawn debris as part of
the regularly scheduled collection required by this Contract. The perlod of collection shall be from
the Monday of the first full week of April through the Friday of the last full week of November,
unless otherwise specified by mutua! agreement between the Contractor and THE CITY. The
Cantractor will provide, upon request of THE CETY, additional yard wastef lawn debris collection,
provided the Contractor has access to a compost site that is open and accepting material. The
rate for this additional service shall be as specified in Attachment C.

All yard waste and lawn debrls shalt be transported for disposal to an appropriate compost glte, in
accordance with all municlpal, county, state and federal laws, ordinances, and regulations, and
under no clrcumstances to a landflll or disposal facllity, uniess otherwise specified herein and
permitted by law. A written monthly report must be supptied to THE CITY and RRRASOC, or
made accessible in a compatible electronic format, via email or Internet, Indicating the daily and
monthly volume of deliveries made to the facility by the Cantractor on behaif of THE CITY.

Acceptable yard waste and lawn debris shall include grass clippings, weeds, leaves, small twigs,
prunings, shrub clippings, garden waste materials and fruit; old potting soil, Hallowsen pumpkins,
dirt incidental to minor plantings or edging of lawns; brush, branches, tree trlmmings, shrub
dippings tied and bundied with biodegradable string or twine; and small shrubs and bushes with
dirt remaved from raot systems; or any other materlal defined by law as “yard clippings”.

Acceptable yard waste and lawn debris shall include so called “woody” or “hard” yard waste as
long as it Is properly prepared. The Contractor will not be reguired to pick up tree branches or
logs greater than three inches (3”) In diameter, longer than four feet (4" In length, tied or
secured with string or twine in bundies larger than eighteen inches (18”) in diameter, or weighing
in excess of sixty {60) pounds. Such material shall be collected as part of regular refuse
collection uniess otherwise prohihited by law.

The yard debrls will be bundled as required, placed in large capacity kraﬂ—/ paper bags or placed
loose in cans with a "yard waste recycling” or “compost” sticker provided by THE CITY on
opposite sides of the container. -

Brush, branches, tree trimmings, shrub clippings tied and bundled and set out for collection at
other than the designated yard wasteflawn debris coltaction season shall be collected as part of
the regular refuse collection, unless otherwise prohibited by law.

16




City of South Lyon

Solid Waste, Yard Waste, Recycling Collection and Disposal Agreement
2.1.8 Recycling Collection

As part of the solid waste unit price and included as part of weekly regular curbside pick-ups, the
Contractor shalt separately pick up on the same day as the regularly scheduled refuse collection
required by this Contract, recyclable materials set-out as per the specifications identified by THE
CITY, as specified In the MSA,

The recyclable materials shall be collected in single stream fashion using the existing curbside bin
system,

All recyclable materlal shall be transported to and tipped at no cost to the Contractor at the
RRRASOC Material Recovery Facliity, located at 20000 W. Eight Mile Rd., Southfleld, ML 48075. A
written monthly report must be supplied to THE CITY and RRRASOC, ot made accessible In a
compatible electronic format, via email or Internet, indicating the weekly and monthly volume of
deliveries made to the facllity by the Contractor on behalf of THE CITY. Further, THE CITY retains
the right to require the use of specific reporting means at any time during the contract, without
additional cost to THE CITY.,

2.2 Other Municipal Solid Waste Seivices

THE CITY may request other Municipal Solid Waste Services including, but not limited to, solid
waste contalner service at municipal bulldings and facilitles, clean-up assistance, and DPW debxis
transport and disposal. Such services shall be hilled in accordance with the fee schedule included
in Attachment € and included in the monthly Invoice submitted to THE CITY.

17




City of South Lyon
Solid Waste, Yard Waste, Recycling Collection and Disposal Agreement

Attachment C
CONTRACTOR’S COMPENSATION
Form of Inveice: The monthly Involce submitted by the Contractor must contain the

following Information.

{(a) Fee for Units Serviced: Provide an Itemization of the total number of units
serviced, the type of service provided, the unit price for that service as modified by
any applicable price escalation factor as provided for in this agreement and the
extension of that unit price multiplied by the number of unlts serviced.

(b) Subtotal for Invoice: Sum a total of any ftemization In 1(a) above.

(c) Deducts: Subtract and deductions aflowed for Liquidated Damages (See Section 5-
3, Liquidated Damages).

(dy Final Amount Due: Sum the total of charges and deductions that Is to be paid by
THE CITY to the Contractor.

. Contractor's Base Prive Rate Schedule for collection, transpottation, and
disposal (solid waste unit price as of July 1, 2013}

(2) Residentfal Units ($/year):

Single-Family Units Multi-Family Units
Refuse S 8460 $ 67.68
Yard Waste $ 2844 § 28.44
Recycling  $ 2088 $ 20.88
Total $ 133,92 5 117.00

18




City of South Lyon
Solid Waste, Yard Waste, Recycling Collection and Disposal Agreement

{b) Other Services

Municipai Solid Waste Containers (with Disposal Costs
Included), Special Services, and Recycling Containers.

Price effective
Solid Waste Containers FY 2013114
96 Gallon Cart, cost per pull (hauling & disposal) 3.96
96 Gallon Cart, rental cost/month
2 CY Dumpster, cost per pull (hauling & disposal) $ 12.18
2 CY Dumpster, rental cost/month - included
4 CY Dumpster, cost per pull (hauling & disposal) $ 17.05
4 CY Dumpster, rental cost/month included
6 CY Dumpster, cost per pull (hauling & disposal) $ 21.93
6CY Dumpéter, rental cost/month included
8 GY Dumpster, cost per pull (hauling & disposal) $ 26.79
8 CY Dumpster, rental cost/month included
10 CY Roll-off, cost per pull (hauling & disposal) $ 184,76
10 CY Roli-off, rental cost/month $ 52.79
30 CY Rofi-off, cost per pult (hauling & disposal) 3 263.94
30 CY Roll-off, rental cost/month $ 78.18
40 CY Roll-off cost per pull (hauling & disposal) $ 369.51
40 CY Roll-off, rental cost/month b 105.57

19




City of South Lyon
Sofid Waste, Yard Waste, Recycling Collection and Disposal Agreement

Recycling Contalners Price

96 Gallon Cart, cost per pull (hauling only) $ 3.96
96 Gallon Cart, rental cost/month included

2 CY Dumpster, cost per pull (hauling only) 5 12,18
2 CY Pumpster, rental cost/month | included

4 CY Dumpster, cost per pull (hauling only) $ 17.05
4 CY Dumpster, rantal cost/month included

6 CY Dumpster, cost per pull (hauling only) $ 21.93
6 CY Dumpster, rental cost/month. inlcuded

8 CY Dumpster, cost per pull (hauling only) - $ 26.79
8 CY Dumpster, rental cost/month infcuded

10 CY Roll-off, cost per pull {hauling only} § 105.57
10 CY Roll-off, rental costimonih $ 52.78
30 CY Roll-off, cost per pull (hauling only) $ 158.36
30 CY Roll-off, rental cost/month $ 79.18
40 CY Roll-off cost per pull (hauling only) 3 205.87
40 CY Roll-off, rental costimonth $ 105.57

20




City of South Lyon
Solid Waste, Yard Waste, Recycling Collection and Disposal Agreement

Special Services and Disposal Price
Pickup Truck and Crew, $/hour 5 79.18
Stake Truck and Crew, $/hour $ 131.97
Durnp Truck and Crew, $fhour $ 158.36
Rear Load Compacting Truck & Crew, $/hour $ 158.36
Front Load Compacting Truck & Crew, $/hour $ 184.76
Roll-off Truck and Crew, $/hour ‘ $ 158.36
“Log Grabber” Truck and Crew, Sthour ha

Skid Steer w/Grapple Bucket & Crew, $thour na
Front-End Loader and Crew, $/hour na
DPW Debris Disposal®®, $fton ' na

Leaf Vacuum Program Leaf Disposal, $/ton na
C & D Debris Disposal, $/ton na

21




City of South Lyon

Solid Waste, Yard Waste, Recycling Collection and Disposal Agreement

Attachment D

RECYCLABLE MATERIALS SPECIFICATIONS

COMMINGLED CONTAINERS consist of the following, loose, uncompacted, and
commingled, placed in bins or carts:

Glass, transparent and translucent food and beverage bottles and jars.
Paper labels are acceptable as are rings and lids on giass containers.

Tin/Steel cans, tin plated, food and beverage containers, all sizes; paper
labels are acceptable.

Aluminum used beverage contalners and fait clean of food.

All plastic bottles.

Plastic Houséhold Tubs/Containers #1, 2 and 4-7 which Includes plastic
yogurt and margarine tubs, frozen concenitrated juice containers, Folgers
coffee ‘cans,’ freezer microwave trays, berry hoxes (#1} including attached
lids, salad/carryout boxes (#1). Clean and free of residue, No #3.
Agricuitural Plant Trays and Pots; clean, free of residue and soil.

Household scrap metal that will fit in the recycling bin.

Multl-coated/plastic-coated paper beverage cartons: Including milk and juice
cartons (Aseptic).

Bulky HDPE Is definéd as large HDPE items {buckets, crates, toys, trays,
furniture, bins, barrels etc.), no larger than 2’ x 2. This category Is oftan
referred to as “Injection HDPE”,

COMMINGLED FIBER consist of the following, loose, and commingled

ONP - old newspapers and advertisement inserts, loose or placed In Kraft
{brown) paper bags. Old newspaper that contains incidental molsture from
rain on collection days Is acceptable. Soaked paper or yeilowed newsprint is
unacceptabla.

OMG - old magazines containing glossy coated paper, including catalogues,
glossy fillers or mallers, loose or placed In Kraft (brown) paper bags, with
the exception of wet material or material that was once wet.

OCC - old corrugated containers (cardboard) that are flattened and gither
cut down ot folded to size no more than 2 by 2 feet and that have liners of
Kraft, jute, or test liner. Staples and tape with water soluble glues do not
have to be removed. OCC can be damp but not soaked. Wax-coated and
oriental old corrugated containers are not acceptable,

Kraft (brown) paper bags - all sizes of loose, bundled or bagged Kraft paper
grocery sacks,

22




City of South Lyon

Solid Waste, Yard Waste, Recycling Collection and Disposal Agreement

«  Junk mall - all dry, loose or bagged bulk mail consisting of paper or
cardboard. Al unopened junk mail and envelopes with window are
acceptabie.

+  High-grade paper - all dry, loose or bagged white and colored ledger and
copier paper, hote pad paper (no backing), loose leaf fillers, computer paper
(continuous-form perforated white bond or green-bar papear).

+  Boxboard - all non-corrugated cardboard, commenly used In dry food and
cereal boxes, shoe boxes, and other similar packaging. Boxboard with wax
or plastic coating and boxboard that has been contaminated by food is not
acceptable,

¢ Telephone Books

Maximum allowable contamination rate: 6%

DELIVERY RULES AND REGULATIONS

Residents and buslnesses shall discard containers' contents and rinse the
containers. They are encouraged to discard, labels, caps, and rings; but there is
no requirement for these to be removed fram Recyclable Materfals.

Materials delivered will contain all of the commingled items listed for each
categoty and in proportions that can be reasonably expected from a municipal
curbslde collection, recycling program.

Recyclables, particularly non-fiber items, will not be delivered in bags unless
specifically allowed or directed above,

Operators of rear-dumping vehicles will be required to sweep clean all matetials
from the empty compartment before proceeding to the next tipping area.

Loads will be considered non-conforming to Facility Oelivery Standards if:
1, They are found to be contaminated with Hazardous or Infectious Waste,

2. A load contains more than the maximum allowable contamination of
materlals that are not acceptable as Recyclables, but are not Hazardous
or Infectious Waste.

23




AGENDA NOTE
WBusiness: Item # L7/

oLD

MEETING DATE: March 12,2018

PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Councilmember Kurtzweil
AGENDA TOPIC: Workplace Seminar
EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: to discuss possible topics of workplace seminar

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: List of possible topics
POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Discussion and action

RECOMMENDATION:

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
10




EMPLOYMENT POSSIBLE TOPICS

1. Whistle Blower
2, ELCRA (replaces Fair Employment Practices Act)

Prohibits discrimination against a person’s race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex
{including pregnancy), height, weight or marital status.

3. Elliott-Larsen Civil Rights Act

Retaliation for opposing a violation of the act, filing a charge, testifying, assisting or
participant in an investigation, proceeding or hearing, is also prohibited.

4, Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008
5. Age Discrimination in Empioyment Act of 1967
6. Discriminatory Harassment

Quid pro quo; unwelcome conduct; same sex harassment; supervisor conduct; co-
worker conduct

Hostile work environment

Anti retaliation protection

7. Employee Polygraph Protection Act
8. Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act of 1994
a, FMLA {family medical leave act) {DOL website)

10. Bullard-Plawecki Employee Right to Know Act
11. Right to Work Act

12. City Ethics Ordinance



ABQUTICLE  WHOWEARE  WHAT WE DO

[ e e s

home > abowt > contributor directery > stefani a. carter

CONTRIBUTOR DIRECTORY HOME  MYICLE STORE  ABOUT  CONTRIBUTORS
' g Stefani A. Carter

bl 4007 Carpenter Rd Ste 124
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197
Phone: (734) 369-6250
Fax: (734) 661-0497

Practice areas: Negligence/Torts/No-Fault, Employment/Labor

Stefani A. Carter practices in the areas of personal injury, malpractice, and
employment discrimination. Ms. Carler has served as a guest facuity member
at the University of Michigan Law School and is a member of the Washtenaw
County Bar Association (past president), the Washtenaw Trial Lawyers
Association, the Vanzetti M. Hamilton Bar Association, and many civic
organizations. She also serves as a trustee for the Michigan Bar Foundation
and formerly served on the State Bar of Michigan Board of Commissioners.
She has been a team leader and faculty member at ICLE's Trial Skills and
Deposition Skills Workshop.

Featured ICLE Contributions:

A Practical Guide to Depositions in Michigan, Second Edition (Book)

NEED HELP? | ICLE INFO ! POLICIES HELP ICLE HELP YOU| CONTACT US
i 1
Username ot password : What wedo % Terms and conditions Give us fi k 1020 Greene Sirest
!
ICLE’s website on moebile i Who we are { Omality assurance Sugpest a topic Ann 8109~
devices [ Contributor directory | Privacy staternent and Become a contributor uad
Ouline purchaging i j disclaimer 877-220-4350 | 734-764~
1 ! g
More help i | 9533
! : icle@umich.edu
: ' ! M-F 8am-5pm

' THE INsTITUTE OF CONTINUING LEGAL EDUCATION
The education provider of the State Bar of Michigan
“The State Bar of Michigan * The University of Michigan Law School * Wayne Stue

et 3 Iniversity Law Sehool © University of Detrait Metey School of Law + Wostern Michigan
I C L E University Thomas M. Cooley Law Schoal + Michigan Stase University Callege of Law

@ 2018 by The Instirute of Continuing Legal Educaticn



ABOUT ICLE  WHO WE ARE WHAT WE DO
home > about > gontributor directory > james k. fatt
MY ICLE STORE ABOUT CONTRIBUTORS

CONTRIBUTOR DIRECTORY  HOME
e James K. Fett

Feit & Fields PC
805 E Main St

Pinckney, Michigan 48169
Phone: (734) 054-0100
Fax: (734) 954-0762

Practice areas: Employment/Labor, Negligence/Torts/No-Fault,
Civil Litigation, Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR})

James K. Fett practices in the areas of non-union employment law, personal
injury, commercial litigation, and arbitration. Mr. Fett is a member of the
Washtenaw County Trial Lawyers Association, the Michigan Trial Lawyers
Association, the National Employment Lawyers Association, and the Labor
and Employment Law Sections of the American and State Bar Associations.
Mr. Fett was recognized by Michigan Lawyers Weekly as one of the top ten
Michigan lawyers for the year 2000. He is a member of the Million Doltar
Advocates Forum, which recognizes exceptional skill, experience, and
excellence in advocacy as demonstrated by achieving a trial verdict in the
amount of one million dollars or more.

NEED HELP? ! ICLE INFO E POLICIES HELP ICLE HELP YOU
Usemname or password | What we do | Terms and conditiong Give us feedback
[CLEs wr site on mobile | Who wegre 1 ality assurance est a topl
devices l Contributor directory | Privacy statement and Become a congributor
Cnline purchasing { l digclaimer
More help % ;

| i

{ 1 i

CONTACT US

1020 Greene Street

Ann Arbor, MI 48100-
1444

877-220-4350 | 734-764-
0533

icle@umich.edu
M-F 8am-5pm

The education provider of the State Bar of Michigan

The Staze Bar of Michigan = The Untversity of M ichigan Law School * Wayne Srate

N
ICLE

© 2018 by The Institute of Continuing Legal Education

TuE InsTITUTE OF CONTINUING LEGAL EDUCATION

University Law School * University of Derseit Mercy School of Law * Wesern Michigan
University Thomas M. Cooley Law School * Michigan Seate Universicy Coliege of Law



ABOUTICLE  WHO WEARE WHAT WE DO
homg > about > confributor directory > donatd j. gasiorek
CONTRIBUTOR DIRECTORY HOME  MYICLE  STORE ABOUT  CONTRIBUTORS
Donald |. Gasiorek
Gasiorek Morgan Grego McCanley & Kotzian PC
30500 Northwestern Hwy STE 425
Farmington Hills, Michigan 48334
Phone: (248) 865-0001
Fax: (248) 865-0002
Practice areas: Employment/Labor, Ethics
Donald J. Gasiorek practices in the areas of labor and employment iaw and
malpractice law. Mr. Gasiorek has frequently lectured for the American Bar
Association Section on Individual Rights and Responsibilities in the Work
Place, the Michigan State Bar Association, the Cakland County Bar
Association, the Michigan Trial Lawyers Association and ICLE. Heis a
member of the Labor Law Section of the American Bar Association and the
State Bar of Michigan. Mr. Gasiorek is a former adjunct professor of law at the
Detroit College of Law and co-developed the course entitied "Trial Litigation
and Advocacy." He has been listed in the "Best Lawyers in America" since
1985.
Featured ICLE Contributions:
ichi Model Civil Jury Instructions (Book)
NEED HELP? { ICLEINFO | POLICIES HELPICLE HELP YOU| CONTACT US
Username or password 5 What wedo I Terms and conditions Give usfeedback 1020 Greene Sireet
[CLE's wel ite on mobile | Who weare 1’ Quality assurance Suggest 2 topic Ann Arbor, M1 48100-
devices L Contributor directorv E Prjvacy statement and Become a coniributor lasa
Onling purchasing i [ disclaimer 877-220-4350 | 734-764-
Motehelp { o5ag
| ! ide@umich.edu
: M-F 8am-5pm

@ 2018 by The Institute of Continuing Legal Education

TuE INsTITUTE OF CONTINUING LEGAL EDUCATION
The education provider of the State Bar of Michigan

“The Sace Bar of Michigan * The Universicy of Michigan Law School © Wayne State
T et 4 Iniversity Law School * Universiry of Detroit Mercy School of Law * Westeon Michjgan
I C L E University Thomas M. Cooley Law Schoal * Michigan State University College of Law



ABOUTICLE

e TR S

home > abgut > contributor directory > jefirey a- levine

CONTRIBUTOR DIRECTORY HOME MY ICLE STORE
' Jeffrey A. Levine

Couzens Lansky Fealk Ellis Roe Lazar PC
39395 W12 Mile STE 200

Farmington Hills, Michigan 48331

Phone: (248) 489-8600

Fax: (248) 324-2538

Practice areas: Business Law, Employment/Labor, Taxation

Jeffrey A. Levine practices in the areas of buying and selling business
interests; mergers, acquisitions, and related transactions; and corporate,
business, estate, and individual planning. He is a member of the Taxation
Section of the American Bar Association and the Taxation, Business, Antitrust,
Franchising and Trade Reguiation, and Health Care Law Sections of the State
Bar of Michigan. Mr. Levine has also served as secretary/treasurer, vice chair,
and chair of the Taxation Section of the State Bar of Michigan. An adjunct
professor at Wayne State University Schoo! of Law from 1996 to 2008, he
taught a course on the taxation of corporafions and shareholders. Mr. Levine is
a frequent lecturer and author on business law and taxation issues.

Featured ICLE Contributions:

nd Selling a Business in Michigan, Secon Edition (Book)

WHO WE ARE  WHAT WE DO

ABOUT CONTRIBUTORS

NEED HELP? t ICLE INFO { POLICIES HELP ICLE HELP YOU CONTACT US
Username or password ; What wedo i Termsand conditions Give us feedback 1020 Greene Street
IQL_g’g website on mobile i Who we gre | Quality assurapee Suggest a topic Ann Arhor, MT 48109-
evices i Contributor directory ‘ Privacy statement and Become a contributo 444

Qpling purchaging 1 i disclaimer 877-220-4359 | 734-764-
More help | ! 0533

! | | icle@umich.edu

t |

{ 11 M-F 8am-5pm

THE INsTITUTE OF CONTINUING LecaL EDUCATION
The education provider of the State Bar of Michigan

“The Stare Bar of Michigan * The Univensicy of Michigan Law School « Wayne Smare
gt = Upnijversity Law School * Univessity of Detroit Mercy School of Law * Western Michigan

TCLE Universy Thoms M. Cooley Law School * Michigan Sate Univery College of Law

© 2018 by The Institute of Continuing Legal Education



'

| M-F8am-5pm

ABOUTICLE WHOWEARE WHAT WE DO
hame > ghout > contributor dipectory > sanja b lengnick
CONTRIBUTOR DIRECTORY HOME  MYICLE  STORE  ABOUT CONTRIBUTORS
i Sonja L. Lengnick
Kienbaum Opperwall Hardy & Pelton PLC
} 280 North Old Woodward Ave 5TE 400
: Birmingham, Michigan 48009
| Phone: (248) 645-0000
M Fax: (248) 645-1385
98 Practice areas: Employment/Labor
Sonja L. Lengnick practices in the area of labor and employment law. She
specializes in defending employers in individual and class action litigation in
state and federal courts and in administrative proceedings, as well as
counseling employers in a variety of preventive contexts including sexual
harassment training and investigations, workplace discipline, and policy
reviews. Ms. Lengnick has developed a special expertise on issues regarding
the Family and Medical Leave Act and Americans with Disabilities Act. Before
joining Kienbaum Opperwall Hardy & Pelton, she was a partner in the labor
and employment group at Perkins Cole in Seattle, Washington. Ms. Lengnick
holds a master's degree In social psychology in addition to her law degree,
both from the University of Minnesota, where she was a member of the Order
of the Coif and note and comment editor for the Law Review. Ms. Lengnick is
a member of the Labor and Employment Law Sections of the American Bar
Association and the State Bar of Michigan.
NEED HELP? [ ICLEINFO ‘ POLICIES | HELPICLE HELP YOU| CONTACTUS
| ¢
Username or password 1 What wedo | Terms and conditions Give s feedback 1020 Greene Street
IQL]E'.‘S website on mobiie § Who we are i Quality assprance nggest a topic Ann Arbor, MI 48100-
devices { Contributor directory i Privacy statement and Become a contributor 1adq
Online purchasing ; : isclaimer 877-220-4350 | 734-764-
; ; 0533
More help | i
; | icle@umich.edu

The education provider of the State Bar of Michigan

i
“T'he Stare Bar of Michigan * The University of Michigan Law School * Wayne State

ICL

© 2018 by The [nstitute of Continuing Legal Education

Tue InsTITUTE OF CONTINUING LEGAL EDUCATION

= | Iniversity Law School + University of Deunit Mescy Schoo! of Law © Western Michigan
University Thamas M, Cooley Law Schaol * Michigan State University College of Law



AGENDA NOTE

New Business Item #_L

MEETING DATE:  March 12,2018
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Recommendation from Planning Commission

AGENDA TOPIC:  First Reading of Ordinance to Amend the Official Zoning Map of the City of South
Lyon rezoning the property located at 500 Stryker Street - Parcel No. 21-29-176-012 from R-3 (One-Family
Residential) to RM-2 (Multiple Family Residential)

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: OnJanuary 5, 2018, the owner of 500 Stryker Street applied to rezone the
property from R-3 Single Family Residential to RM-2 Multiple Family Residential.

In 2017, at the applicant/owner's request, the City conditionally rezoned the property to I-1 Light Industrial
to allow for the construction of a self-storage facility. As part of the conditional rezoning the City and the
property owner entered into a conditional rezoning agreement as authorized under MCL 125.3405. One of
the conditions on the 2017 rezoning to I-1 required that the owner meet specific deadlines for the completion
of the planning approval process, construction and obtaining a certificate of occupancy for the facility. The
owner did not meet any of the deadlines, and by the terms of the conditional rezoning agreement, the
property's zoning reverted to R-3.

Since another self-storage facility was recently constructed nearby in Lyon Township, the property owner
has decided instead to pursue a townhouse development for the site. The requested rezoning to RM-2
matches the Future Land Use designation for the site in the City of South Lyon Master Plan, As such, this
is a regular rezoning request, as opposed to the previous conditional rezoning request, which did not match
the Future Land Use designation.

On February 8, 2018, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on the owner's rezoning request, and
adopted a motion recommending that City Council approve the rezoning request.

The next step in the zoning ordinance amendment process is for Council to consider the recommendation
of the Planning Commission. An ordinance to rezone the property requires two readings.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
e Ordinance to amend the official zoning map of the City of South Lyon conditionally rezoning
Parcel No. 21-29-176-012 - 500 Stryker Street, from R-3 to RM-2
s Planning Commission Minutes of February 8, 2018 (Draft)
CIB Review dated January 15,2018
s Rezoning Application and supporting materials

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/Table/Postpone
RECOMMENDATION: Approve first reading
SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion to approve the first reading of the ordinance to amend the official

zoning map of the City of South Lyon rezoning Parcel 21-29-176-012, 500 Stryker Street, from R-3 to RM-
2



CITY OF SOUTH LYON

335 §. Warren Street m South Lyon, Michigan 48178
TEL (248) 437-1735
FAX (248) 486-0049

APPLICATION FOR A REZONING REQUEST
APPLICANT INFORMATION

Designhaus Architecture - Mark Schovers

Name of Applicant:

Address: 301 Walnut Bivd., Rochester M| 48307
Telephone:; 248.601.4422 E-mail:  mark@designhaus.com
Are you the owner of record for the property of the requested rezoning? YES X NO

If you are NOT the owner of racord for the property of the requested rezoning, please complele the below section PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION.
PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION

Name of Applicant: _Raymond Schovers

Address: 44425 Chedworth Drive, Northville, MI 48167

Telephone: 248.348.0365 E-mail: _dschovers@gmail.com

LOCATION OF PROPERTY FOR WHICH THIS REZONING IS REQUESTED

Property Address: 500 Stryker Street

Cross Streets: 9 Mile Road and 10 Mie Road (South side of Stryker)
Parcel ID Number; _21-29-176-012 Lot Size (inawes;; _6.95 Acres
Lot Width: 261.60' Lot Depth: 1,163.78'

Present Zoning Classification: _R-3 One Family Residential

Requested Zoning Classification: _RM - Multiple Family Residential District

Zoning District of Adjacent Properties to the:  North RT SouthResidential East West

{Lyon Twp.)
In the area provided or on a separate sheet, provide a statement indicating why, in your opinion, the requested
rezoning is necessary for the presentation and enjoyment of substantial property rights, and why such change
will not be detrimental to the public welfare, nor the property of other persons located in the vicinity:

See attached lstter




In the area provided or on a separate sheet, explain how the requested rezoning is consistent with the goals,
policies and Future Land Use Map of the City of South Lyon Master Plan, including any sub-area or corridor
studies. If conditicns have changed since the Plan was adopted, the consistency with recent development
trends in the area:

See aftached letter

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

As part of the Application {o Reguest a Rezoning, the City requires a deed as proof that the applicant is owner of record
for the property in question. Deeds can be obtained from Oakland County. If applicant is nat the owner of the property, the
City will require a letter from the owner of record authorizing the applicant fo make this application.

SKETCH: Include 15 copies of a parcel map drawn at a scale of not less than 1" = 200" if the parcel is under three acres
and 17 = 100’ if the parcelis three acres or more. This sketch must show the property dimensions, all buildings existing or
proposed on the site, the size of all structures within 50 fest of the property, the location and size of other important
property characteristics such as easements, public right of way, septic fields, efc.

Mark Schovers % 4. go&,w_

PRINT Name of Applicant SIGNATURE of Applicant
1.5.18
Date
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Date Received: Checked By: Fee Collected:




CIB PLANNING

Community Image Builders

January 15, 2018

Planning Commission

City of South Lyon

335 South Warren Street
South Lyon, Michigan 48178

Attention:  Megan Blaha, Zoning Administrator

| subject:
|
|

Description of
- Application:

| Applicant:

1

Zoning Request:

Application Date:

SDblgi:f;/ker Rez:bning Request

':fh-é;ﬁbticant is requesting the parcel at 500 Stryker be rrre'zaln“ed from

R3, Single-Family Residential to RM-2, Multiple-Family Residential

: DesignHaus Architecture -
301 Walnut Boulevard
Rochester, Ml. 48307

'RM-2 Multiple-Family Residential

Janvary 5, 2018

Dear Commissioners:

We have reviewed the above application to rezone the above property from R-3, Single
Family Residential, to RM-2, Multiple-Family Residential. in 2017 the property owners
applied for a received a conditional rezoning of the property to I-1, Light Industrial, to
allow the construction of self-storage units. Because the property owners are no longer
interested in pursuing this endeavor, the property’s zoning reverted back to R3, Single-
Family Residential. This proposed rezoning to RM-2 would allow for the construction of
multiple-family residential units. The parcel has 261 feet of frontage on Stryker and is
characterized as a long rectangular parcel. Currently the parcel has a vacant single-family
residential structure at the front of the property, with a majority of the parcel being

17195 Silver Parkway #309
Fenton, Michigan. 48420

810-335-3800
avantini@cibplanning.com




undeveloped.

Based upon our review of the zoning ordinance and master plan, discussions with City
Staff, and a visit to the site, we offer the following comments for your consideration.

LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION

The subject site is surrounded by primarily restdential uses, including manufactured homes and
two-family residential homes. To the north is a single-family residential structure; to the south is
property in Lyon Township (residential uses and zoning); to the east is a city-owned property, South
Lyon Cemetery; and to the west is South Lyon Manufactured Housing Community. The parcel is
wooded with a significant amount of trees including: Box Elder, Elm, Chinese Elm, Cherry, Maple,
and Poplar, with scrub brush. The condition of the trees is not know at this time. The rear third of
the parcel is bisected by the Yerkes Drain and difficult to develop. No significant topographic issues
are present.

Surrounding Land Use and Zoning
Existing Use Zoning Future Land Use / Master
Plan

Subject Single-Family R-3, Single-Family . . .
Property | Residential & Vacant Residential Traditional Residential

Single-Family . . . s . .
North Residential RT, Two-Family Residential | Traditional Residential
South Residental Township Township

Governmental R-3, Single-Family s . .
East (Cemetery) Residential Traditional Residential

Single-Family _ ; s s
West Residential MH-Manufactured Housing |  Traditional Residential




]

il

|"__| R1A Ona-Family Residentia!
(7] &1 Ona-Famiy Residential
[‘:l R2  One-Family Residential
R3  One-Family Residential
ﬂ RT  Two-Family Resldantial
[ﬁi RM1 Multiple-Family Residential
| B Rm2 Muliple-Family Residential
EH RM5 Multiple-Famky Residentlal
{ B MH  Moblle Home Residantial
B4 OS1 Office Service

g5 B1  Community Susiness
‘ B2 Cantral Business
i B3  Cenera! Business
11 Light industrial —
ﬂ 12 General badustrial

[ I N Y N " 4

Dinlsro Ry

Bk

plasl

The fallowing lists summarize the permitted and special land uses in both the existing and
proposed zoning districts.

Existing Zoning

R-3, One Family Residential

Permitted Uses

v Single-Family attached dwellings

» In-Home Office

s Senior Housing

» Adult & child residential care facilities

» Public, Institutional, & Utilities

» Cemeteries, lawfully occupied at the adoption of Ordinance

» Essential Public Services

» Accessory Uses

» Accessory buildings, structures & uses, customarily incidental to any of the above principal uses

Special Uses

« Nursing & Convalescent Homes

n Adult & child residential care facilities

« Private Parks & Recreation Facilities, Owned & Operated by Homeowner or Condo Associations
« Recreation Facllities, Private

» Recreation Facilities Public

= Churches, Temples, & other Places of Worship or Public Assembly w Max. Seating of 750 persons
« Calleges & Universities

« Public & Quasi-Public Institutional Buildings, Structures & Uses

s Schools, including Public, Private & Parochial Elementary, Middle & High

«  Accessory buildings, structures & uses, customarily incidental to any of the above special land uses



Proposed' _Zo'm‘ ng.

RM-2 Multiple Family Residential

Permitted Uses

Single-Family attached dwellings

Two-family dwellings (duplexes)

Multipte-family Dwellings

In-Home Office

Senior Housing

Adult & child residential care facilities

Public, Institutional, & Utilities

Cemeteries, lawfully occupied at the adopticn of Ordinance
Essential Public Services

Accessory Uses

Accessory buildings, structures & uses, customarily incidental to any of the above principal uses

Special Land Uses

Nursing & Convalescent Homes

«  Adult & child residential care facilities
» Private Parks & Recreation Facilities, Owned & Operated by Homeowner or CondoAssociations
» Recreation Facilities, Private
» Recreation Facilities Public
» Churches, Temples, & other Places of Worship or Public Assembly w Max, Seating of 750 persons
» Colleges & Universities
= Public & Quasi-Public Institutional Buildings, Structures & Uses
= Schools, including Public, Private & Parochial Elementary, Middle & High
»  Accessory buildings, structures & uses, customarily incidental to any of the above special land
uses
FINDINGS

The rezoning request was reviewed based on the following criteria:

Consistency with the goals, policies, and Future Land Use Map of the City of South [yon
Master Plan, including any subarea or corridor studies. If conditions have changed since
the City of South Lyon Master Plan was drafted, the consistency with recent development
trends in the area.

The Master Plan designates this site as Traditional Residential on the Future Land Use Map,
along with abutting parcels to the north, south, east, and west. Traditional Residential is
described as: higher density; smaller lot size; single-, two-, and multiple-family residential
use; rectilinear and grid pattern streets; established neighborhoods; urban in character,;
and manufactured home parks. The corresponding Land Use and Policy Goals text indicates
that Traditional Residential shall “encourage new developments to include high-quality,
secure, and affordable housing and to provide housing that matches the varied needs and
incomes of present and future populations in the City of South Lyon.” The proposed



rezoning matches the Future Land Use designation for the subject site.

| -kyor Gharias Twp IR R 4
: : ' %; ' HH /

AR

i Vo
C ! )
! i ]
o = (B o
= T ks .
& | —
Ce
w
= -
Dowrtown a- e
2
g .

Geverat Commarelal ]
A Industial R

Map3:Future Land Use o ) .
Ociober 2016 O R o

b. Compatibility of the site's physical, geological, hydrological and other environmental
features with the potential uses allowed in the proposed zoning district.

The parcel is surrounded by existing residential uses. The site is large enough to
accommodate the uses permitted in the RM-2 District, however, there is a wooded and wet
area south of the Yerkes Drain (which divides the southern one-third of the property) that may
remain undeveloped due to physical constraints and the cost of improvements required to

cross the drain.

C. Evidence the applicant cannot receive a reasonable return on investment through
developing the property with one (1) of the uses permitted under the current zoning.



The current zoning allows single-family residential housing. It is unlikely that a reasonable
return on investment can be obtained by developing the property for single-family residential
use given: the size and shape of the parcel; difficulties in crossing the Yerkes Drain to access
the rear third of the parcel; lot size minimums and setback constraints; the requirement for
two points of access to the residential development; and the varying uses on adjacent
properties,

The compatibility of all the potential uses allowed in the proposed zoning district with
surrounding uses and zoning in terms of land suitability, impacts on the environment,
density, nature of use, traffic impacts, aesthetics, infrastructure, and potential influence
on property values.

The residential uses allowed in the RM-2 Multiple Family Zoning District are compatible with
surrounding land uses and with proper site design would have minimal impact in terms of
traffic, environment, aesthetics, etc.

The capacity of city infrastructure and services sufficient to accommodate the uses

permitted in the requested district without compromising the ‘“health, safety and
welfare” of the City.

Should the property be rezoned, the proposed development of the property will require the
extension of water and sewer into the property. Water and sewer lines are currently located
along Stryker and the adequate public services should be available to the site.

The apparent demand for the types of uses permitted in the requested zoning district in
the City in relation to the amount of land in the City currently zoned to accommodate
the demand.

The City of South Lyon land use inventory is rich in residential development, however a
majority of the residential use is single-family residential; representing sixty percent (60%)
of the land within the City. Only four percent (4.3%) of the City's housing inventory is
multiple family residential. It is challenging to find affordable, quality housing that serves
young families, seniors, empty-nesters, young adults, and diverse populations in this area of
Oakland County and Michigan. Given the lack of developable land in the City, the City should
secure opportunities to provide diverse and affordable housing.

Where a rezoning is reasonable given the above criteria, a determination shall be made
that the requested zoning district is more appropriate than another district or amending
the list of permitted or special land uses within adistrict.

The Master Plan designates this site for Residential use so no other zoning districts would
therefore not be more appropriate.

RECOMMENDATION

Given the above analysis, we recommend approval of the rezoning request from R3, Single-
Family Residential District, to RM-2, Multiple-Family Residential District for the following
reasons:



1. The proposed rezoning is consistent with the City of South Lyon Master Plan, and more
specifically, the Future Land Use Plan;

2. There is a need to provide land that is zoned for multiple-family housing;

3. Rezoning the land to multiple-family residential addresses a community need
{multiple family housing represents only 4.3 % of the City’s land uses);

4, The site is capable of accommodating the range of uses permitted in the RM-2
District;

5. Adequate public services are available to service this site; and

6. Residential use at this location is appropriate due to adjacent, existing single- and

multiple-family housing.

If you have any further questions, please contact us at 810-335-3800.

Sincerely,

CIB PLANNING

AW A

Carmine P. Avantini, AICP
President



DESIGNHAUS| =

E | s

January 5, 2018

City of South Lyon

335 S, Warren Street
Sauth Lyon, MI 48178
Aitn.: Carmine Avantini

Re: 500 Stryker Street — Rezoning
Parcel 1.D.: 21-29-176-012
Zoning: Current R-3 One Family Residential, Requested RM-2 Multiple-Family Residéntial District

Mr. Avantini,

Designhaus Architecture of Rochester, Michigan and has been retained by Mr. Raymond Schovers to pursue the
rezoning of his property in the City of South Lyon. The property is located on Sttyker Street, between Nine and
Ten Mile Roads, east of S. Lafayette St. and west of Griswold Road on 6,989 acres.

This parcel is currently vacant and zoned R-3 One Family Residential. To the west is zoned MH Mohile Home
Residence, to the east is R-3 One Family Residential — the use is a cemetery, to the north is R-T Two-Family
Residential and the southern property line is a residential use in Lyon Township.

Due to the site location and shape, surrounding uses and Yerkes Draln, we are asking to be rezoned to RM-2
Multiple-Family Residential Districts. Screening and buffering on site will be provided in accordance to city
ordinance and presented during the site plan approval process. Zoning codes and huilding codes will be upheld
in the design and construction of the multi-family facility.

Based on previous conversations with the Planning Department, we have submitted a site survey {included with
this letter). We are asking that this rezoning request be placed on the next available Planning Commission

meeting.

Please review the included application and survey. We will be happy to discuss any comments or concerns at
future meetings.
Sincerely, Designhaus Architecture

Signe!

Peter Stuhlreyer, Principal Architect

301 Walnut Blvd | Rochester, Ml | 48307 | 248.601.4422 | designhaus.com




v Tales Frem

; The Front Lines
Henry Gatnnein
WEA TODAY NEFAQRK =
mcHnAN

Q; T have read that Januaty Ls the
busiest menth for new éivorces being
filed, Is this tue?

A: You are ralsing a geod issue, Stud-
jos have shown that January {s the busi-
<5t month for new divorges being filed.
Followinyg are gome of my thoughts on
this Issue.

I ‘Thirk of thal Currier and [ves
scene, with one bl happy family con-
gregating together to celebrate the
Christmas and/er Chatwkah holiday
season. Reallly i often far from the Ide-
al. Coming together for the helidays i3
often fraught with tension and conflict.

1 Therapisis are very busy during Lhe
halldays because peopleaze sannhappy
in theic marriages. Thevapy can result in
someone beeoming moee resolved to
mave forward and file far a divoree after
1he halidays.

T I have had marriages break up over
one drink too many at an office Christ-

mias party. Often afcohollsin will rear fts.
ugly head during the holidaps, when
people tend to let laose.

K Anindiscretion ean happens at the
offiee party, where somsone s acting In-
appropriately with someene who is not
his or her spause.

1 Peaple are often very dlsnppmnted
with the halidays b

{s; HOMETQWNLIFE.COM 1 THURSDAY, JANUARY 18, 2038 § 1A

January is busiest month for divorce filings

enough. Dealing with them during the
holldays ¢an be dauniing.

1 Sometimes the folidays will esca-
late en shugive situatlon. Aleohol, drags
and abuse often po hand In hand . There
is ofien & lot ol domeslic abuge during
the holidays.

1 The year end 15 a tima far reckening

expectations of family and hallday Ira-
ditions.

1 !ssues that have been Festering for
moenths or years ¢an he exncerhated
aver the holidays.

1 [seemany peoplé loward the end of
tha year who are considering a diverce,
hut want to wait until after the halidays
3¢ 23 nol o spoil the holidays for thefr
childeen or other family members,

1 People will make resolutlons dur-
ing the holidays to make sute that this s
Ili¢ Tasl v Lo spend with g spouse.

3 A commonh new yaar's tesalution
will be to get rid of a spouse and not
spend ancther year fnan unhappy mar-
iage. 1 have had a wils resclve to lose
200 pounds of ugly fat - her husband!

I You may hate your in-laws or other
relatlves and decide that enough is

andtak of your personal life,
as well as your career. People often de-
cide to change jobs as well as spouses.

§ There may be a honus that dees not
eame through ae Is too smnll, with the
1esult that this ean bring more tengion
o your marriage.

E Poopte ofien act more rashiy duving
the holidays. The result canbe e divorce
being Aled in January,

B Holidays are during the dazk, cold,
winter months, when pzogle ars often
were depressed than durlng the spring
and stmimer. This can lewd toactfon and
adivoree as well.

1 Dlsappokniment i life, uneason-
able ions, a failure t

neeessary, iIncluding a divorce.

1 Torecag; Drinking, alcohol, drugs,
Infidelity, neneyissues, kack of comunu-
pleation and growing apart are just
some ofthe many examples that Iead to
divorces bedng filed at & higher rate in
January than any other month.

1 Lastbut not least, wa have the rise
af Faceboek and cther soclal media,
which means that everything is being
share<]. We are losing our privacy, which
contribules to more divorces being fited
aher the how year as well.

These are some of my thoughts
Flease share youts,

Heniry 5. Gombein speciolizes in ol
aspeetsof family late, He ds a partnerin
the Birmingham law firm of Lippitt
G'Reefe Gorubein PLLT, where ite heads
the fambly lew unit, He Is creaior and
hout of the aveard-uimiing cable telesl-
slon show "PracHeal Law,” with nare
thar 800 episedes afred o date. He is
thequthorof thebook "Divoree Deniysil-

cate. These arealllssuesthat peopla will
look at and take stock of as the end the
otd year and bring Th the new year.

K This gauld mean that change is

fled, Euerything You Need To Know Be-
fora Yeu File For Divarce” Cantact him
at hgornbein@ lippittekecfe.com or 248
646-8292.

Installing security
cameras takes
careful deliberation

Condo Llving

5 ¢ Rebart Mafsner

| WsA TODAY NETHOR —
MICHIGAN

@: I'm on the board of dizectars of
our tewnhouse-style cando assocla-
tlon, and we jost received a request
from anew co-pwhet Whe Wants te in-
stall a securlly cameza outside her
ult. She has explolned that she was
previausly o vietlny of assault com-
mitted in ber prior home. Por the by-
Inws, the co-owners need to get the
assectation's permission before mad-
Ifying the We're

curity/safety issues recently in the de-
velopment, Twoutd want to knaw how
(hose hove hegn sddressed.

Of course, if youallow ane person to
install a camara, you might expect oth-
ers to raquest the same and yeu would
have to approve ather reasonahle ze~
queats toinstall cameras, best you face
a elafn of dispazate treatment or dis-
erinination. Nete that it woatd prebr
ably not be defensible to vequire that
the applicant had previously been a
vietim of assault.

1F you decida to allow co-owners to
install cameras, the board should
adopt rules that: () provide standard
| camera models to ensure

leaning toward Jetting ber do i, but
are theee aiy Tisks lovelved?

A; This reminds me of a fameus case
from California, Frances T. v Village
Green Qwners Assoclation, which 1 fre-
quently elted to my lasy sludents, The
court found that there was a foresesatile
danger 1o an owner due te a ptlor bur-
glary of the unil and lack of exterior
fight!ng and, with respect te a subse-
quent break-in and assault, the courl
Found the assogiation and Individeal di-
recters could bo held responsible for
negligence In not addeessing the lackof
exterior lighting.

Does this mean that you must allow
the secuzlly camera in your situation?
Nol neeessarily, The facls applicable to
Frances T. hat led the coutt to conclude
there wasaforesessble dangerare likely
difeeent fram your sttuationinthatTas=
sume there 15 adequate Sighting around
the unit acd there Bas not heen a prioz
break-in al that particular unit. It may
hethateven if you were 1o deny installa~
tiatk of the camera and a erime subse-
quently oceurred at the unit, you would
be able to argue that the erme was not

uru rarmny {and cheose a model(s]
thatyoucan ehisprve which directionil
is pointed}: 2) requirethat, il

ba limited to the areas inmediately
sutside of the unit and speciically do
not monitor neighbors or amenities in
the eoiyman elemnents (suchas pools);
and 3) require the co-owner enter into
a standasd modificntion of common
elements agreement with the assacla-
Uan.

Among olher things, the modifica-
tion agreement should identify whera
the cameza s alloved tobe placed and
indemnlfy the association fram any
damrage of Injury caused by the Instal-
lationfoperation of the camera or any
failoze of U comera 1o funclion.

OF courae, all of the tbove should be
considerad further and prepared with
assistance from your experienced
cormunity assaciation atlomey.

Robert ML Meisner, Esq. is principal
attoruey of The Meisner Law Group,
fased (n Bingham Farms, whick pro-
vides legal represqniadion for condo-
m:rl(ﬂms homeowner nsso:m!mm

Peripheral arterial disease
and narrowing of arteries

Healthy Living
| @mEnchandta Patel
%i Guesl Cafummnist

‘Have you ever discussed peripheral
arteriul disvage wilh yout spouse of o
parent? Do you recall atime when you
have evar discussed this health topic
withyour physician?®

Por mest adults in our community,
the answer Is no. Anid this reality
alarms me.

Feripheral acterial disease ocouss
when plague secumulates and nar-
raws o clogs the arteres, reducing
blood flow to Jimbs o1 organs.

Con't think 1his affecls yeu or
sameone you love? Statistics suggest
otherwise. Arcoxding to the Centers
for Disease Contral and Preventian,
approximately 8.5 mitllion people in
the Unifed Slates have PAD.

PAD most cammonly affects blood
Mow to the leus, faet ang toss. What
may begin as light tingling following
physleat actlvity could lead to ezamp-
Ing and numbness, Those affected wiil
sense & loss of energy and slamina.
Even walking a short distance to the
mailbox may prove challenging.

If ool addiessed by a physiclan
pramptly, symptoms can worsen and
could lead to pain durlng Test, which
£an get 50 gevere Lhat It can wake pea-
ple from the!r sleep. I left uncherked,
PAD in your legs coultl lead te sores

that dent heal, gangrene ard even am-
pufation.

The carotid artery, located in your
neck, is another cammon artery where
nacrowlng or clogging can occer, This Is
1ha most dangereus form of PAD, since
blead 1s limited or stapped from reach-
g wyour braik. This can resull in a
siroke, Symptoms may include vislon
dislurbances, facial droop. arm weak-
ness or speech Impalthi o,

IE you ever Feel these symptoms, call
9-1-1 immediately and ger ta yous near-
st emergency raom. This is life threat-
olng and tine is of the essence. Do not
waait o1 delay.

The Natiettal instijute of Health Usls
these controlling risk factors:

1 Be physlaatly active.

1 Besczgencd for PAD, Agimple doc-
1ar's offlee test, catled an ankle-hrachiat
index or ABL can help determine
whether you have PAD.

1 Folow heart-healthy cating.

T [f yousmoke, quit. Speak with your
dogtor or logal hospital about programs
and products that can help you quit
smoking.

1 If you'te ovenveight or obese, work
wleh your doctor o create a reasgnable
welglit-loss plan.

The important thing to remembaez is
(hat Lt s never loo late to biegin making
healthy lifestyle choiees.

Bipinchandra Patel, DO 5 @ vascy-
lar surgepn ot St Mary Marey Livonie.

in Qakland Cauaty, Mirhigan, ta wit:

saconds West, along the Sentk

To Hawkeye Peiroleum Land Seyvices, Ines

1, the underaignsd, an suthorized agent af tha ewier af the follesing A=serihed land situated

Part of Woal 12 of the Southwest b of Soetion 39, Towa 1 Nenth, Range 7 Easy, Lian

‘Townabip, Qalkdond County, Mickigan, duseriled aa follwes: Begioniog a the Sout st
gamer of said Section 33; 2829.27 leel Lo Lhw Weal 174 corner of Sectian 3
B9 ueggroos 04 winntes DY rcands Bast, alag the Easl-Wust 34 Eow of Sactia 33, 131564
faet; thenca South 00 dezraca 36 mivutes 10 seconds Wast 2203 24 feal; tonee North 83
degrees 33 minures 18 seconds Wast 511.75 faur; thencs Nevth 88
lins oF Bection 33, A13.00 feet to the point of heginminy.
EXCEPTING thsrefors all af the ofl, gas sl athar mineral Fights i and ander said Tand.

hence 2outh

egreas £6 minutes 18

foresgeable and that you did not have & | co- end dev:

duty toallow a security camera. And as-  He cant be reached at,?ds-ddd‘- 1433 or
saclations do not have a general dutyto  bmefsner@meisper-foie.coni. Ga o the
proteet Testdents from crime. On e frn’s blg ar meisner-ia w.conyblog.
other hand, Ifyou have experlsnced se+

CITY OF SOUTH LYON
PUBLIC HEARING

A Pubilic Heaging will be held by and hefots IImI"lzllllung Coyminusalun af the City of Snm!. L\'vn
at Ciry Hall, 35 5. Warzen. South 1yos, i, on Thusaday, Pobruary I%:

o OF U5 F20N therbafiorad e lgumlav\ it vumm & consider o rreohing fuqiivit Io:lunu
Vhe raning fot hr fellerving descrited property oo B2 iOne-Family Residentialh District 1o
R332 (Multiple-Fanuly Resigentiath Distice

The subjist propecty uldeers bs 590 Strvkar and ie ducalvd un the soath sl Suyker Steecd,
westof the South Lvon Cometory and east of Sonh Woads Manufuciured Houpng Comnanity:
and the Paveet ¥ s 2120176012,

Cutiueis cap bu expresvnd at thy Pullic Hearing, ur writtes qomments an Lie direptnd e
the abtenlion of the Masning Depaztment. City of South Lyon, 336 §. Waeren, South Lyan,
Michigsn (8178, ar by ratiail Lo mblsbiv soutblyenini.orq ve luter than %24 p.m. one da prior
tn the date nfths meeing. 1§ 3m have aurationayon may cantart tha Plmnine Depar meat by
emnilor by plone at {218} 137 T,

The applicatian oo Bl can beviewsd at the [Marning Drpariment- Ciey of Sauth Lyon, 315 8.
Wareon, Snueh Ly, Mirhngan 3178,

Xotices 4nd luformation for publir lirarings will also be posted on the Uity website sk v
sauthlysna oie

Liss Deaten Livy Blerk

NOTICE: Parapns with disatulitice necding sccotoatio

e ehauld cont ot b ity 5 citling (248} !
ance of the morline an stzemps will be naade t muke reasonable accomimods

2 Bluhet baer ey I8 I6EF

upon which o leago dated as of Replember 17, 1063 was given to Hawkero Pairolnum Land
Service, Inc, lessea, do hiereby natiiy yau that Lhetorm of said leass has expired, that [herzby
eloct ta declara and de declare the sald lease forfsited and void, pod that unjess you do within
30 days [tom Wiz diste notify Lo register of Qevils of said county as pravided Uy Tuvs that satd
Lense haa been forfisled, [ will fite with tha 3aid rogister of dewds 3a affdavit of Erfeilure as
providul By law; and | ereby detvand that you executa or have eyecaled a proper sutranider
ol sa/d Tease and taat You put tho sate on record in tha office ofthe zegister of deeds in faid
eouny withiin 38 days from this date

Datad Uiy 18eh day of Jaauary 2015,

Nichelas G. Canzane, Authorized Agent of Four Seasons Lané Helding Campanys, LLE

Pobdiciod Zamaory 1 dsmusry 18,503 Brmsyts. 113 J——

To Smith Petroleum Company:

T, the undersigned, an sulhoriasg agast of the swner of the fallowiog desceibed Jand situsted
in Cakland County, Michignn, to wil

Farl of Wesh 12 of tha Snulliwes) 14 of Sective 35, Town | North, Range 7 East, Lyan
Township, Gakland County, Michizar, deserited a3 fullows: B«gmumg at e Southiwest
corner of taidl Feclion 33; 269247 fect Lo the Weat 14 coraer ol dection 33 thenes South 39
dagrees 03 minutes 03 secandls Esit, along tha Bast-Wast 14 Yine of Seclion 23, 131544 ke,
thanca South 00 dograes 36 niinutes 18 secacds West 222554 feel, thenre Norda 83 dagrees
38 minutes 18 seconds Weal 31196 feet; thencaNonh .seammuammulaa fryvis iy
West, along the Suuth Tine of Section 33, B12.00 faer to tha poin of ki CEPTING
Uhereforall of the oil, gas and ather wineral rights in and Under i Jami

upen which a lease dated £s of Septezber 17, 1080 was piren ta Hawkeye Petraleum Lacd
Services, loc. lessee. du iuroby nalily you Ihal the beztn of saitt Jeaze has explzes, that |
Tereby wlock te declars and do declare e aaid leare forfeited and void, snd that unless U
du within 43 dags tromLhis dota nutily thv zeisder of deels of said county ag providud by
Iass. that yoid lease hasbeen forfeited, T veill le sith the 04id regider of deads an afiidavic
of farfeizure as provided by law; aud T heraby denpnd that you excoutz orhave exeeuts

a proper surrender of kaid lease and ihat vou pot the saime an tecerd in the offfce of the
ragiskar af desds in 3aid ottty within 30 dava from chis date

Datzd thiv Lithday of Janvars 2018,

Niclioksa 0. Canzans, Avrlorized Agert af Four Scasutis Land Hulditg Company, LLE
bzl Jumury V2 dawsaey 1,32 fecuany 15,1431

w0




MICHIGAN.COM - Serving the
OBSERVER & ECCENTRIC and HOMETOWN WEEKLY NEWSPAPERS
6200 Metropolitan Pkwy, Sterling Heights, M1 48312

BE IT MADE KNOWN THAT THE FOLLOWING ADVERTISMENT APPEARED IN:

Publication: South Lyon Herald
Placed bg: City of South Lyon
Subject: Public Hearing 500 Stryker
Date of Publication; January 18, 2018

o -
R QO-‘}?L[&, (o~ (Susan Totoraitis), being duly sworn, deposes
\and/says that the advertising illustrated above/attached was published in the

South Lyon Herald Newspaper on the following date/s/: January 18, 2018,
INVOICE Number 337671, and as an authorized employee of the Observer and

Eccentric Media, she knows well the facts stated/herein. Cost: $159.30.
STATE OF MICHIGAN

NOTARIZED BY: __|) 22 W

Commission Expires: July 22, 2023

(Acting in County of) Macomb Notary Public in and for said County

L A R S
D VERSCHUEREN
Mntary Public - State of Michlgan ;
County of Macomb
My Commission Expires Jut 22,2023 (
Acting in the County of_ . — F




City of South Lyon
Planning Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
February 8, 2018

Approved;

The meeting was called to order by Chairman, Scott Lanam at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Scott Lanam, Chair
Keith Bradiey, Vice Chair
Steve Mosier, Commissioner
Mike loseph, Commissioner
Jason Rose, Commissioner
Erin Kopkowski, Commissioner

Absent: Wayne Chubb, Commissioner, Excused

Also Present: Megan Blaha, City of South Lyon
Kelly Mclntyre, Planning Consultant
Judy Pieper, Deputy Clerk
Tim Wilhelm, City Attorney

Motion to excuse Commissioner Chubb’s absence as advised by Attorney Wilhelm
Motion by Kopkowski, Second by Bradley

Voice Vote: Ayes:  Unanimous
Nayes: None

Motion Approved

Approval of Agenda

Attorney Wilhelm asks the Commission to add New Business item #4, to schedule the 2018
Planning Commission meetings. Commissioner Bradley adds that we need to make a few more
changes, he states that item #2 needs to be moved to #1 Public Hearings, and the new #2
should be Sun Steele Site Plan Review — Addition #2.

Motion to approve Agenda as amended
Motion by Bradley, Second by Kopkowski



Voice Vote:  Ayes: Unanimous
Nays: None

Motion Approved

Approval of Minutes

Chair Lanam gets a clarification from Commissioner Mosier regarding the statement that he made about
Alexander’s on page 3 of the minutes at the end of the Planning Consultant Report.

Motion to approve Minutes as amended
Motion by Mosier, Second by Rose

Voice Vote: Ayes: Unanimous
Nays: None

Motion Approved

Public Comments

None

Attorney Wilhelm brings up that he has seen other community’s add a standard agenda item for
Conflicts of interest. This has come up at the Council level and this would be a proactive move.

Motion to add Conflict of Interest to the regular agenda items
Motion by Rose, Second by Bradley

Voice Vote: Ayes: Unanimous
Nays: None

Motion Approved

Public Hearing

Rezoning of 500 Stryker Street

Public hearing open at 7:10 p.m. and closed at 7:12 p.m.



Planning Consultant, Kelly Mclntyre, begins with a bit of history on the zoning and rezoning of
500 Stryker Street. Stating that in 2017 the original owners of the property applied for and
received a conditional zoning of property to light industrial to do storage units. For a number of
reasons, they changed their mind so with that it went back to R3 single family. They are now
asking for a rezoning to R2, which would be multiple family. She stated when rezoning is
looked at, we look at the surrounding properties as well as the master plan. This property is
surrounded by the mobile home park as well as some residential. Per the master plan this will
serve as transitional residential district and we believe there is an abundance of housing in
South Lyon and there is a need for multiple housing which is also in the master plan. She stated
for a number of reasons, they are supporting their request. Kopkowski asked if they gave any
information on what they are wanting to do, or are they just asking for the rezoning. Mcintyre
stated we have an idea, but we can’t base our decision on the rezoning issue. Commissioner
asked what their reason for was not building the storage facility. McIntyre stated they had a
concern about a new storage facility that had recently opened and the competition. Mark Sc
hovers of 301 Walnut Blvd in Rochester Hills. He then stated there was a new facility that is
being erected and that absorbed a lot of the market so they decided to go in a new direction.
Commissioner Lanam stated there seems to be some concern about buffering around the
Cemetery. Mr. Schober stated there will be a buffer between them and the cemetery as well as
them and the mobile park. Lanam asked if he realizes there is a drain that is there, Mr.
Schober stated they don’t plan on crossing over the drain. Kopkowski asked if you are looking
at ranch or with stairs. Mr. Schober stated they are looking at both.

MOTION TO RECOMMEND COUNCIL TO APPROVE REZONING OF 500 STRYKER STREET FROM
R3 TO RM2
Motion by Kopkowski, supported by Bradley

VOTE: 1 OPPOSED



Y CIB PLANNING

Community Image Builders

January 15, 2018

Planning Commission

City of South Lyon

335 South Warren Street
South Lyon, Michigan 48178

Attention:  Megan Blaha, Zoning Administrator

Subject: 500 Stryker Rezoning Request

Description of The applicant is requesting the parcel at 500 Stryker be rezoned from
Application: R3, Single-Family Residential to RM-2, Multiple-Family Residential
Applicant: DesignHaus Architecture

301 Walnut Boulevard
Rochester, Ml. 48307

Zoning Request: RM-2 Multiple-Family Residential

Application Date: | January 5, 2018

Dear Commissioners:

We have reviewed the above application to rezone the above property from R-3, Single
Family Residential, to RM-2, Multiple-Family Residential. In 2017 the property owners
applied for a received a conditional rezoning of the property to I-1, Light Industrial, to
allow the construction of self-storage units. Because the property owners are no longer
interested in pursuing this endeavor, the property’s zoning reverted back to R3, Single-
Family Residential. This proposed rezoning to RM-2 would allow for the construction of
multiple-family residential units. The parcel has 261 feet of frontage on Stryker and is
characterized as a long rectangular parcel. Currently the parcel has a vacant single-family
residential structure at the front of the property, with a majority of the parcel being

17195 Silver Parkway #309 810-335-3800
Fenton, Michigan. 48430 avantini@cibplanning.com



undeveloped.

Based upon our review of the zoning ordinance and master plan, discussions with City
Staff, and a visit to the site, we offer the following comments for your consideration.

LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION

The subject site is surrounded by primarily residential uses, including manufactured homes and
two-family residential homes. To the north is a single-family residential structure; to the south is
property in Lyon Township (residential uses and zoning); to the east is a city-owned property, South
Lyon Cemetery; and to the west is South Lyon Manufactured Housing Community. The parcel is
wooded with a significant amount of trees including: Box Elder, Elm, Chinese Elm, Cherry, Maple,
and Poplar, with scrub brush. The condition of the trees is not know at this time. The rear third of
the parcel is bisected by the Yerkes Drain and difficult to develop. No significant topographic issues
are present.

Surrounding Land Use and Zoning

Future Land Use / Master

Existing Use Zoning Plan
Subject ~ Single-Family: © |  R-3, Single-Family e
Property | Residential & Vacant | Residential Tradltlonal Residential
North Smgl.e -Faml[y RT, Two-Family Residential | Traditional Residential
Residential
South Residental Township Township
East Governmental R-3, Smgle-lfamﬂy Traditional Residential
(Cemetery) Residential
West Single-Family MH-Manufactured Housing | Traditional Residential

Residential

T g




] R1IA One-Family Residential
R1  Ona-Family Residential
R2  One-Family Residential
‘ RE  One-Family Reaidential
M RT  Two-Family Residentia!
%% RM1 Multipte-Famlly Residentls!
- RM2 Multiple-Family Resldentla)
Ml RM3 Multiple-Famsly Residential
‘ MH Mobile Home Residential
| ol 081 Office Service

- 81  Communily Business
- B2 Cenlral Buginess

Ml 55 GeneralBusiness

M Light Industriaf L—
Ml 2 Generalindustrial

o I N PR S R——

The following lists summarize the permitted and special land uses in both the existing and
proposed zoning districts.

R-3, One Family Residential

Permitted Uses

Single-Family attached dwellings

In-Home Office

Senior Housing

Adult & child residential care facilities

Public, Institutional, & Utilities

Cemeteries, lawfully occupied at the adoption of Ordinance
Essential Public Services

Accessory Uses
Accessory buildings, structures & uses, customarily incidental to any of the above principal uses

Special Uses

Nursing & Convalescent Homes

Adult & child residential care facilities

Private Parks & Recreation Facilities, Owned & Operated by Homeowner or Condo Associations
Recreation Facilities, Private

Recreation Facilities Public

Churches, Temples, & other Places of Worship or Public Assembly w Max. Seating of 750 persons
Colleges & Universities

Public & Quasi-Public Institutional Buildings, Structures & Uses

Schools, including Public, Private & Parochial Elementary, Middle & High

Accessory buildings, structures & uses, customarily incidental to any of the above special land uses



PrOPOSEd _Z'dn'in_g.- ‘. .: T

RM-2 Multiple Family Residential

Permitted Uses

Single-Family attached dwellings

Two-family dwellings (duplexes)

Multiple-family Dwellings

In-Home Office

Senior Housing

Adult & child residential care facilities

Public, Institutional, & Utilities

Cemeteries, lawfully occupied at the adoption of QOrdinance
Essential Public Services

Accessory Uses

Accessory buildings, structures & uses, customarily incidental to any of the above principal uses

Special Land Uses

Nursing & Convalescent Homes
Adult & child residential care facilities

= Private Parks & Recreation Facilities, Owned & Operated by Homeowner or Condo Assaciations
= Recreation Facilities, Private
= Recreation Facilities Public
» Churches, Temples, & other Places of Worship or Public Assembly w Max. Seating of 750 persons
= {(olleges & Universities
» Public & Quasi-Public Institutional Buildings, Structures & Uses
» Schools, including Public, Private & Parochial Elementary, Middle & High
» Accessory buildings, structures & uses, customarily incidental to any of the above special land
uses
FINDINGS

The rezoning request was reviewed based on the following criteria:

a.

Consistency with the goals, policies, and Future Land Use Map of the City of South Lyon
Master Plan, including any subarea or corridor studies. If conditions have changed since
the City of South Lyon Master Plan was drafted, the consistency with recent development
trends in the area.

The Master Plan designates this site as Traditional Residential on the Future Land Use Map,
along with abutting parcels to the north, south, east, and west. Traditional Residential is
described as: higher density; smaller lot size; single-, two-, and multiple-family residential
use; rectilinear and grid pattern streets; established neighborhoods; urban in character;
and manufactured home parks. The corresponding Land Use and Policy Goals text indicates
that Traditional Residential shall “encourage new developments to include high-quality,
secure, and affordable housing and to provide housing that matches the varied needs and
incomes of present and future populations in the City of South Lyon.” The proposed



b.

C.

rezoning matches the Future Land Use designation for the subject site.

P
lLyon Shaslar Twp
.
i
| i
-
-
. K
:l
m.
-
e d
& g
= "
= 1 - _—
: g i i i) o
° v
a
8 : =
[ Suturban Resldantsi -
Tradhlonal Residantlal 2 ;
[0} Downtown 5 ¥ Hileld : - I d
N Generat Commersial
FE8] Indusirial i
. s . ' \
Lydn _cnrrm Twp

Compatibility of the site's physical, geological, hydrological and other environmental
features with the potential uses allowed in the proposed zoning district.
The parcel is surrounded by existing residential uses. The site is large enough to
accommodate the uses permitted in the RM-2 District, however, there is a wooded and wet

area south of the Yerkes Drain (which divides the southern one-third of the property} that may
remain undeveloped due to physical constraints and the cost of improvements required to

cross the drain.

Evidence the applicant cannot receive a reasonable return on investment through
developing the property with one (1) of the uses permitted under the current zoning.



The current zoning allows single-family residential housing. It is unlikely that a reasonable
return on investment can be obtained by developing the property for single-family residential
use given: the size and shape of the parcel; difficulties in crossing the Yerkes Drain to access
the rear third of the parcel; lot size minimums and setback constraints; the requirement for
two points of access to the residential development; and the varying uses on adjacent
properties.

d. The compatibility of all the potential uses allowed in the proposed zoning district with
surrounding uses and zoning in terms of land suitability, impacts on the environment,
density, nature of use, traffic impacts, aesthetics, infrastructure, and potential influence
on property values.

The residential uses allowed in the RM-2 Multiple Family Zoning District are compatible with
surrounding land uses and with proper site design would have minimal impact in terms of
traffic, environment, aesthetics, etc.

e. The capacity of city infrastructure and services sufficient to accommodate the uses
permitted in the requested district without compromising the “health, safety and
welfare” of the City.

Should the property be rezoned, the proposed development of the property will require the
extension of water and sewer into the property. Water and sewer lines are currently located
along Stryker and the adequate public services should be available to the site,

f. The apparent demand for the types of uses permitted in the requested zoning district in
the City in relation to the amount of land in the City currently zoned to accommodate
the dermand.

The City of South Lyon land use inventory is rich in residential development, however a
majority of the residential use is single-family residential; representing sixty percent (60%)
of the land within the City. Only four percent (4.3%) of the City’s housing inventory is
multiple family residential. It is challenging to find affordable, quality housing that serves
young families, seniors, empty-nesters, young adults, and diverse populations in this area of
Oakland County and Michigan. Given the lack of developable land in the City, the City should
secure opportunities to provide diverse and affordable housing.

g. Where a rezoning is reasonable given the above criteria, a determination shall be made
that the requested zoning district is more appropriate than another district or amending

the list of permitted or special land uses within adistrict.

The Master Plan designates this site for Residential use so no other zoning districts would
therefore not be more appropriate.

RECOMMENDATION

Given the above analysis, we recommend approval of the rezoning request from R3, Single-
Family Residential District, to RM-2, Multiple-Family Residential District for the following
reasons:



1. The proposed rezoning is consistent with the City of South Lyon Master Plan, and more
specifically, the Future Land Use Plan;

2. There is a need to provide land that is zoned for multiple-family housing;

3. Rezoning the land to multiple-family residential addresses a community need
{multiple family housing represents only 4.3 % of the City’s land uses);

4, The site is capable of accommodating the range of uses permitted in the RM-2
District;

5. Adequate public services are available to service this site; and

6. Residential use at this location is appropriate due to adjacent, existing single- and

multiple-family housing.

If you have any further questions, please contact us at 810-335-3800.

Sincerely,

CIB PLANNING

Carmine P. Avantini, AICP
President



AGENDA NOTE

NQ}’) Ne%gusiness Item # _g

MEETING DATE: March 12, 2018
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA:

AGENDA TOPIC: Consider Sefting date for public hearing on Superb Fabricating, LLC's
request to establish an industrial development district

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Superb Fabricating has advised the City of its plans for
expanding its facility located in the City — North Reese Street — Tax ID 80-21-20-355-004, and it
has requested that the City establish an industrial development district for its property as allowed
under Public Act 198 of 1974, as amended. The creation of a district is a requirement under the
Act which would make a project eligible to submit an application for an industrial facilities tax
abatement under the Act.

The City staff is in the process of preparing a tax abatement policy for Council consideration and
approval.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
o Superb Fabricafing letter requesting creation of a district

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/No Action/Postpone
RECOMMENDATION:  Sct a public hearing date for at least 30 days in the future

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion to set a public hearing on Superb Fabricating, LL.C's request
to establish an industrial development district for , 2018 at p.m.




02-16-"18 16:26 FROM-

—— vl

BN/ Buperb Fabricating LLE
— haser Cubting
| ™
February 15, 2018
Lloyd Collins
Interim City Manager

City of South Lyon
335 South Warren Street
South Lyon, Ml 48178

- Dear Mr. Collins:

Superb Fabricating, LLC is a metal fabricating facility for laser cutting, metal
fabricating and welding and robotic welding needs, as well as press brake
operations, CNC machining, prototyping, design/reverse engineering of
customer’s products. It began in 2000 by Herb & Jon Stricker in a pole barn in the
backyard of thelr home off Trebor Street. Herb moved into the South Lyon area in
1989. Jon was raised in South Lyon and is a 1999 graduate of South Lyon High
Schoo!. One of their first customer’s was Jeff's Bronco Graveyard located In
Brighton, As the company grew they found an industrial bay In Mitford. They
grew from one bay to two, two bays to three, then three bays to four. With the
continued growth, it became apparent they needed to move Into a different
facility; which lead us to‘pi{rghasing our current facility in the year 2010 on Reese
Street in the City of South Lyon.

We have already added onto our present facllity, but with our constant growth
we are in need of expanding further. If you were {0 visit our shop you would see
that we have more work than we have floor space capacity, With projections
from current custormers and new customers our sales and work load continue to
increase. We are in heed of more manufacturing and office space,

N

I"

@[&@uvf&D
j FEB 15 2018
)

ITY OF SCUTH LYON

;
f Superb Fabricating LLC

330 N, Reese South Lyon, M| 48178
248.684-5297

T-446 PO002/0014 F-395




02-16-"18 16:26 FROM- T-448 PO003/0014 F-395

;. % Wehave acquired the parcel of land located south of our present building on
North Reese Street, The vacant property consists of parcel #80-21-20-355-004
(T1N, R73, Sec 20 of Albert Botsford’s Plat of The Village of South Lyon, Lots 2 & 8
Exc N 21.34 ft of both, also Lots 3 to 6 Incl, also Lots 9 to 14 Incl, also all of vac

- alley adj to same blk 15). We are looking to build a 9,567 sq foot building which
will become our headquarters; it will doubte our manufacturing area, With this
expansion we project that we will be adding at least another 6 jobs over the next
2 to 5 years. '

When we moved to the South Lyon facility we had approximately 8 employees.
We now employ three times that number at 24 employees. 11 of the 24
employees are South Lyon residents. 2 are from New Hudson and the others are
from neighboring communities. We have at least 4 employees that have
mentioned that they would like to relocate their families to the South L'yon area;
those employees cutrently live in Sterling Heights, Highland, Commerce and
Milford.

Our customer bhase tontinues to grow. But it continues to grow within the South
Lyon area as well as neighboring communities. We do business with South Lyon
Machine, GM Refractories, Copa Tool, Michigan Seamless Tube, South Lyon Hotel,
Peter’s Trie Value Hardware, Good Day Café, etc. We have over 30 companies
listed in our customer data base with the South Lyon address. Recently we have
been involved with the South Lyon Hotel, making the railing/fencing on the
porches, signs, benches In the inside, bar counter tops, decorative railing inside
and various other items. Woe have also been involved in the making of the signs
for the Good Day Café.

In the past we have donated flag pole hangers for the light poles with connection
of the VFW. We made the flower pot hangers for the light poles in the City. We
are members of the Chamber, We have donated turkeys to the Active of Faith
and also to the Methodist Church for Thanksgivings. We have donated funds to
the Kiwanis Foundation, Operation Injured Soldier, Active Faith and various Seuth
Lyon School clubs/organizations. We have worked with the South Lyon Robotics
team for several years. This year we participated in the Pumpkin Festival parade.




02-16-"18 16:26 FROM- T-446 PO004/0014 F-335

b

i Weare also working with community leaders to make signs and benches for the
parks, We hosted the 2016 Lansing to Dearborn Run for Antique Automobile Club
of America, which brought in more business for the local businesses. We want to
continue to give back by participating in city events. [t Is also our goal to continue -
giving back to the community by ways of employing residents, working with local
companies not only as selling our goods and services but purchasing from them as
well. Our employees purchase consumables from the local business; such as gas,
food, etc.

We believe that we are an asset to this community and(are askin tthe City
(Councll create an. Industnal Deve!opment District designation for:theh Operty 1 for
la tax abatement for our new faeility, Superb Fabrlcatmg takes pricle in its location.
in South Lyon and we are [ooking forward to increasing our strong presence with
this proposed project,

Sincerely,
SUPERB FABRICATING, LLC

() s

Jonathan Stricker
Member




AGENDA NOTE

New Business: Item # 3

MEETING DATE: March 12, 2018

PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Michael Boven, Utility Superintendent/DPW
Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Rental house in the park

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The roofing contractor inspected attic March 1, 2018 in the
rental house. They found inadequate ventilation and almost no insulation.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
¢ Email from contractor to Ron Brock
s Inspection checklist

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/No Action

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the fixes.

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to approve the purchase of




H 1LV 1O FW: attic inspection

FW: attic inspection

Ron Brock

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 12:32 PM
To: Mike Boven

Attachments:464 s lafayette attic insp~1.pdf (487 KB)

From: James Halfacer [mailto:james@johnmccarterconstruction.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Ron Brock <RBrock@southlyonmi.org>

Cc: Bruce Ellis <bruce@johnmccarterconstruction.com>; Gillis McCarter <gillis@johnmccarterconstruction.com»
Subject: attic inspection

Ron,

Attached you will find the attic inspection report from my visit to 464 S Lafayette last week. Also, here is the link to the
photos | took while | was there : https://app.companycam.com/galleries/gtdm1imN

The attic has almost no insulation; the warm air from the house escapes into the attic where it’s stagnant due to the
inadequate venting and causes the shingles to fail prematurely. The house has no overhangs/soffits, therefore no place to
cut in soffit venting to allow fresh air into the attic. | recommend instailing a system called Deck-Air, which is a roof
mounted, shingled over venting system that is designed for homes with no soffits that will allow fresh air into the attic.
The cost to install this system in conjunction with the roof install would be $910.00. if you wanted to bring the attic
insulation up to code of R49, the cost for us to do that would be 3250.00. Let me know if you have any guestions or
concerns.

Sincerely,

Uames ﬁﬁfo"a&eﬁ

Unhn MeCartor Constractin
Jomes @'aémwaﬁkﬁaawtma tion, com
(248) 446-7750

https:ﬂowa.southlyonmi.orglowaf?ae=ltem&HPM.Note&1d=RgAAAAArBOnngqupgselDWHO4vaCuD8FiYJ1AQraAPSHWSOﬂAAAAGxJEAACuD N A



Attic Inspection Checklist
DATE L%’////@/ 4

CUSTOMER B — LY S &747& # INSPECTOR __J /£
Completed
yg Insulation , P
" -Depthinplace AMIST wong, o - 3
-Type
vpgm-r Fibersluss ?
& Baffles Installed properly YES or@
= Powervent Working? YES/ NO@
Setting Correct?
P Soffit vent type OVU’AM‘]’ J
B Is it adequate? YES o@ A
B System balanced? YES o@
(2/3 Bottom)
(1/3 Top)
u Top venting t ~
op venting type SHfre CAng
g Gahle vent (@orl\[o
o
o Bath vent
-Correct install? Y¢ §
-Insulated pipe? AJ)
-Connected at both ends? */ ef




Completed ’
? Roof deck condition  (Inside) Faicdy Sslicl /Jor2

General Framing Condition ﬁ) y Se 4reas et
0% .

ﬂ’ Air temperature in attic A
Outside temperature g
Should be +/- 10° of each other

E Visual mold/mildew YES of NO




AGENDA NOTE

New Business: Item # Li

MEETING DATE: March 12, 2018

PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Michael Boven, Utility Superintendent/DPW
Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Contract with Bio-tech has expired. They provided the City with a new
confract to extend biosolid’s removal services.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: They have proposed to continue providing biosolid’s removal
for an additional 3 year period, with no increase. The current rate is $0.0465 per gallon and they
will hold that price for three more years.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
e Bio-tech’s Contract for Testing, Removal and Land Application

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/No Action

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the contract.

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to approve the purchase of




BioTech Agronomics, Inc.

Residual Management Company
1651 Beulah Highway * Beulah « Michigan * 49617

February 23, 2018

CONTRACT FOR TESTING, REMOVAL AND LAND APPLICATION OF BIOSOLIDS FROM THE
SOUTH LYON WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Mr. Mike Baven

City of South Lyen

23500 N. Dixbero

South Lyon, Michigan 48178

Proposal

BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC. is pleased to present this proposal to define proposed work associated with the removal
and land application of Biosolids generated by the South Lyon WWTP physically located at 23500 N. Dixboro, South
Lyon, Michigan.

Biosolids Loading and Transport

BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC. will furnish the necessary labor and equipment to efficiently and safely provide
Biosolids Management services for the South Lyon WWTP. BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC. will pump and load
Biosolids into transport vehicles, transport the Biosolids to MDEQ and federally approved application sites, and finally to
land apply the Biosolids to suitable local farmiand sites. All work performed will be under Michigan Part 24, F cderal 503
and local regulations.

Land Application of Bioselids

BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC. will provide the labor and equipment to properly apply the Biosolids to suitable local
application sites at agronomic rates in accordance with Michigan State University recommendations and applicable
federal, state and local regufations. The Biosolids will be subsurface injected or surface applied according to a DEQ
approved Residuals Management Plan using sewage sludge applicators equipped with a pressure/vacuum application
system.

Determination of Quantity Remeved
BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC. shall provide the Plant Superintendent a duplicate copy of load sheets, which detail the
following items:

= Date of removal

«  Time the applicator loaded in the field

= Applicator identification number

= Operator name

= Gallons of Biosolids on the applicator

» Farmer name and approved field identification number and the number of acres acceptable for use in the field
»  Number of acres accepting Biosolids



One copy of the load sheet(s) will stay with the plant superintendent and the other will remain with BIOTECH
AGRONOMICS, INC. The quantity of Biosolids loaded on and transported by the vehicle will be recorded as the
certified capacity of the vehicle. All billed quantities will be invoiced by the gaflon capacity of each vehicle transporting
the material,

Agronomic Services

BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC, will provide agronomic management services that include the location of suitable local
farmland application sites. Application sites will meet the requirements for land application in accordance with applicable
federal, state and local regulations for the use and disposal of Biosolids. Proposed farmland application sites shall be
properly documented In accordance with Michigan Part 24 requirements. Records at a minimum shall include the
following:

« Landowner agreement and permission form

= Soil analyses

= MDEQ site LD. information

»  Plat maps indicating location and ownetship of property

»  SCS or equivalent soil survey map indicating soil types, slope and drainage class
» Relative sludge analyses, soil analyses or cropping information

»  Proof of notification to local governing bodies as per MDEQ requirements

Regulatory Reports

BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC. shali complete all required federal or state reports applicable to the Biosolids land
application program including yearend requirements. These records shail be maintained by BIOTECH AGRONOMICS,
INC. as required by federal, state and local regulations and shall be provided to the Owner.

Laboratory Analyses and Permits

BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC. will be provided a MDEQ approved Residuals Management Flan {(RMP) by the
facility. BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC. will provide laboratory analyses for total metals and nutrients and fecal
coliform testing as needed on the Biosolids prior to removal from the facility. BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC. wiil be
responsible for all routine soil fertility analyses associated with land application of the Owner’s Biosolids during the term
of this Agreement. BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC. shall not be responsibie for any additional analytical testing that
federal, state or local regulatory agencies may require.

Health and Safety

BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC. shall comply with the federal, state and local laws and regulations and take any ngeded
actions to protect the life and health of employees on the job and the safety of the public and to protect property during the
performance of the Agreement. '

Insurance
BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC. shall provide and maintain at ali times during the term of this Agreement the following
minimum insurance coverage:

a) Workers Compensation Insurance in compliance with the statues of the State of Michigan which has jurisdiction
of BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC. employees engaged in the performance of services herounder with a tmit of
FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($500,000)

b) General Liability Insurance with a minimum combined single limit of THREE MILLION DOLLARS
($3,000,000), including the broad form property damage endorsement

2



¢} Automobile Liability Insurance (owned, non-owned or hired units) with 2 minimum combined single coverage
limit of ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000)

d) Pollution Liability Insurance with a minimum combined single limit of FIVE MILLION DOLLARS
($5,000,000), including the broad form property endorsement

A certificate of insurance will be presented if requested, upon award of contract.

Digester or Tank Cleaning

If requested, BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC. will provide confined space Digester or Tank cleaning services to remove
accumulated Biosolids and or related mater for subsequent land application. Under these conditions, the WWTP shall
provide for all required cleaning water at no cost to BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC. Any material removed under this
confined space option shall be billed at the appropriate hourly rate plus the unit rate per gallon for land application of the
Biosolids.

Biosolids Tender
The City shall tender all biosolids generated to BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC. that are suitable for land application on

agricultural land as specified in the scope of this Agreement.

Notification
BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC. will be provided with adequate advance notice of when the WWTP desires for BIOTECH
AGRONOMICS, INC. to remove biosolids from the WWTP. Depending on weather, seasonal weight restrictions, and farm land

cropping cycles, additional notification may be required.
Cast of Services —

July 1, 2018 — June 30, 2019 - $0.0465 per gallon for Biosolids hauling and land application.
Standard metals & nutrients testing — Included in the per gallon rate.
Fecal coliform testing ~ Included in the per gallon rate.

July 1, 2019 — June 30, 2020 - $0.0465 per gallon for Biosolids hauling and land application.
Standard metals & nutrients testing — Included in the per gallon rate.
Fecal coliform testing — Included in the per gallon rate.

July 1, 2020 — June 30, 2021 - $0.0465 per gallon for Biosolids hauling and land application.
Standard metals & nutrients testing — Included in the per gallon rate.
Fecal coliform testing - Included in the per gallon rate.

Good Faith

In the event BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC. is unable to remove and land apply the biosolids because (i} changes in the
biosolids make it unfit for utilization on agricultural land as defined or interpreted by federal, state or local regulatory agencies, or
(i) changes in law prohibit providing the services or increase the cost of providing the services, or (jii) if unfavorable climatic or
agronomic conditions have impeded efforts by BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC. to faithfully dispose of the biosolids as
contemplated by this proposal, or (iv) as the result of flood, fire, strikes, acts of God, act of war or terrorism, civil disturbance,
force majeure, or other occurrences not reasonabie within the province and controi of BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, TNC.
performance is hindered or halted, BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC. shall not be liable for any additional costs incurred by the
City, and BIOTECH AGRONCMICS, INC. wili not be deemed in default under this proposal unless thirty (30) days after the
impediment has been resolved or eliminated BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC. fails or refuses to remove biosolids tendered o it.



BIOTECH AGRONOMICS INC work schedule is highly controlled by weather, soil conditions, permits and the availability of
suitable farmland due to cropping cycles. As such we canmot liable for any losses either directly or indirectly associated with any
weather related delays, BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC will not accept responsibility for any assessment of liquidated

damages.

Spill Plan and Protocol
BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC. has a strict protocol to be followed in the untimely event of a spill. if such an event

occurs the person in charge of the load, the operator of the application equipment, load stand operator or truck driver,
must contact their immediate supervisor after making a visual assessment of the action and if possible taking action to
contain or correct the problem. The supervisor is to contact the BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC. Operations Manager
and the chain of contacts begins. The plant personnel are informed and an assessment will be done by personnel from both
entities. At this time the decisions will be made to contact focal authorities, MDEQ representative, additional emergency
services and so on depending upon severity. All the above continues while the containment efforts are addressed. All
assets and efforts of BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC. will be focused on cleanup and rectifying the problem to protect
the health and safety of the public,

Fuel Cost and Adjustment
RIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC. shal! adjust the cost of services for each hauling event should fuel costs exceed $4.00

per gallon. The fuel adjustment schedule will be the fixed document used for such purpose throughout the duration of this
contract,

The unit price for biosolids management beneficial use services for any given removal operation will be
subject to the adjustment below depending on the weekly fuel price (based on the week biosolids removal
commences) determined by the United States Department of Energy’s Energy Information Administration.
publication of Retail Prices for the Midwest United States in the On-Highway Diesel Fuel Price Tabie.

%% Increase o
Diesel Price $/Gallon
Contract Price
Below $4.00 None
$4.00 - $4.099 1.0%
$4.10 - $4.199 2.0%

$4.20 and above = 1% increase per each $0.10 increase in
price/gallon.

(This information is available at the website http://www.cia.doe.gov).

(On-Highway Diesel Prices Table — Midwest Column)

Terms
Payment terms shall be net 30 days from the date of invoice. Overdue payments will be assessed a finance charge of 1.5% per

month on the unpaid balance.



Contract Duration
This Agreement shall remain in full force and effect through June 30, 2021.

Extensions
The term of this Agreement may be extended at any time upon written mutual agreement of both parties.

BIOTECH AGRONOMICS, INC.
Submitted by: ,ﬁm :(}-9

Printed Name: Don Popma

Its: General Manager
Date: 2 /[ 3/ 1§

CITY OF SOUTH LYON, MICHIGAN

Accepted By:

Printed Name:

s

Date:

This document is representative of a complete contract. Upon award the document can be signed by both parties to
become binding.



AGENDA NOTE

New Business: Item #

MEETING DATE: March 12, 2018
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Interim City Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Lease of 318 W, Lake Street — South Lyon Area Recreation
Authority (SLARA)

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: SLARA has notified the City regarding lease termination
effective June 30, 2018. A request was submitted for the option to extend occupancy on
a month-to-month basis.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Two letters from
Recreation Director Amy Allen; Copy of Lease

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Authorize extension of SLARA occupancy of
318 W. Lake St. on a month-to-month basis, if needed or give the Interim City Manager
direction regarding preferred future use of the property.

RECOMMENDATION: None

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to

03/12/18



South Lyon Are f,

March 1%, 2018

City of South Lyon Interm Manager,

The South Lyon Area Recreation Authority (SLARA) officially gave notice that our intention is not to
renew our lease with the City of South Lyon for the premises located at 318 W. Lake Street. The SLARA
plans to vacate the premises by June 30", 2018 assuming all necessary permits, inspections and
approvals for the new location are completed at that time. However, if for any reason the SLARA Is
delayed in this process, we would like to remain at our current location on a month to month basls until
all hurdles have been cleared. We will certainly keep the City of South Lyon informed on all our progress
pertaining to the move so the City is aware of the status every step of the way. Could you please advise
us if 2 month to month lease is possible if needed?

If you have any questions | can be reached at (248) 437-8105.

Sincerely,

Amy ﬁ;en

- Recreation Director
South Lyon Area Recreation Authorlty
248-437-8105
agflen@slrec.com

318 W. Lake Street - South Lyon, Michigan 48178
Qffice: 248/437-8105 - Fax: 248/437-4324
www.slrec.com

- Creating Community through People, Parks and Programs
Serving the communities of Green QOak Charter Township, Charter Township of Lyon and City of South Lyon since 1999.




South Lyon Area f,

March 1%, 2018
City of South Lyon Council Members,

The South Lyon Area Recreation Authority (SLARA) Is officially giving notice that it is our intention not to
renew our lease with the City of South Lyon for the premises located at 318 W, Lake Street. Per the
Lease Agreement, this letter shall serve as the one hundred twenty days (120) officlal notice. The SLARA
plans to vacate the premises by June 30%, 2018 assuming all necessary permits, inspections and
approvals for the new location are completed at that time.

The SLARA would like to take this opportunity to thank the City of South Lyon for all the support It has
given over the past 19 years and for being such a gracious host to the organization. The 318 W, Lake
Street location has served as a great facility for the SLARA and allowed us the opportunity to grow and
flourish since splitting from South Lyon Community Schools Community Education in 1999. Without the
support from the City of South Lyon in providing housing for the SLARA, we truly wouldn’t be where we
are now. Special thanks to the Department of Public Works that has provided us maintenance,
landscaping and repalr over the years, we appreciate afl your hard work and support!

In the past few years our organization has continued to grow at an incredible rate. We are looking

forward and planning to relocate to a location that has enough space to allow us to do onsite

programming. As a member of our recreation authority, we will continue to work and be active in the
+ City of South Lyon and look forward to working with the City on many more programs in the future!

If you have any questions | can be reached at (248) 437-8105.

Sincerely,

Amy Allen

Recreation Director

South Lyon Area Recreation Authority
248-437-8105

aallen@slrec.com

318 W. Lake Street - South Lyon, Michigan 48178
Office: 248/437-8105 - Fax: 248/437-4324
www.slrec.com

Creating Community through People, Parks and Programs

Serving the communities of Green Oak Charter Township, Charter Township of Lyon and City of South Lyon since 1999,




LEASE AGREEMENT

This Lease Agreement ("Lease") is entered into on this day of /
2016, by and between the CITY OF SOUTH LYON, a Michigan municipal corporation, 335 S.
Warren Street, South Lyon, Michigan 48178 ("Landlord™), and the SOUTH LYON AREA
RECREATION AUTHORITY, a Michigan municipal corporation, 318 W. Lake Street, South Lyon,
Michigan 48178 ("Tenant"),

RECITALS

A, landlord is the owner of land and improvements commonly known and numbered
as 318 W. Lake Street, South Lyon, Michigan 48178 (the "Premises").

B. Landiord desires to lease the Premises to Tenant, and Tenant desires to lease the
Premises from Landlord for the term, at the rental and upon the covenants, conditions. and
provisions herein set forth.

THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises herein, contained and other good
and valuable consideration, it is agreed:

1. Description of the Premises. The Premises is located at 318 W. Lake Street and
includes the buildings and improvements located thereon including the parking lot, and the
Premises is formerly known as the South Lyon Library Building.

2. Term. The term of the Lease shall be two (2) years, commencing July 1, 2016
and-ending June 30, 2018.

3. Renewal. If the Tenant is not in default under this Lease, the Tenant may, at its
option, renew the Lease for single two (2) year term. Tenant shall exercise such renewal
option by giving written notice to Landlord at least one hundred twenty days (120} before the
expiration of the term of the Lease. If Tenant elects to renew the Lease, monthly rent shall
increase two percent (2%).

4, Rent. For and during the initial term of the Lease, Tenant shall pay to Landlord
annual rent of $9144.36 per year. The annual rent shall be payable in advance in equal monthly
installments of $762.03 per month. The monthly payment shall be due and payable on the first
day of each calendar month at the following address 335 S. Warren Street, South Lyon,
Michigan 48178 or at such other place designated by written notice from Landlord. Any rent
payment not made by the fifth day of the month shall be considered overdue and in addition o
Landlord's other remedies, Landlord may levy a late payment charge of $25.00 per month on
any overdue amount. :

5. Use of Premises. The Premises are to be used and occupied exclusively by
Tenant for its general office use and for no other purpose without the prior written consent of
Landlord. No activity shall be conducted on the Premises that does not comply with applicable
local, state and federal laws, ordinances, and regulations. Tenant shall neither use nor occupy
the Premises, or any part of it, for any unlawful, disreputable, or ultrahazardous activity and
shall take action to halt such activity.



6. Condition of Premises. Tenant has inspected the Premises, finds them in good
order and repair, acceptable for Tenant's intended use, and accepts the Premises as is.

7. Quiet Enjoyment. The Landlord covenants that as long as the Tenant pays the
rent and complies with the other provisions of the Lease, the Tenant may quietly enjoy the
Premises for the full term of this Lease.

8. Right of Entry. Landlord shall have the right to enter upon the Premises at
reasonable hours to inspect the same and for purposes of maintaining and repairing the
Premises, provided Landlord shall not thereby unreasonably interfere with Tenant's business.

9. Utilities. Unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing by Landlord, all utilities,
including, but not limited to, gas, electric, water, sewer, heat, telephone, internet) shall be paid
“by the Tenant.

10.  Maintenance and Repairs. Unless otherwise agreed to in writing and signed by
the parties, Landlord shall be responsible for general building maintenance and repairs which
are unrelated to Tenant's use of the Premises, such as general building maintenance (doots,
windows, etc), fire extinguisher maintenance, pest control, lighting, lawn, snow removal, but
Tenant shall be responsible, at its own cost and expense, for all other maintenance and repalrs
to the Premises. Tenant shall also use all reasonable care and precautions to prevent waste,
damage or injury to the Premises.

11.  Alterations, Additions and Improvements. No portion of the Premises, buliding

or other improvements located thereon shall be altered, improved, or demolished without the
prior written consent of the Landlord.

12, Surrender of Premises. Tenant shall surrender the Premises to Landlord at the
expiration of the term of this Lease broom clean and in the same condition as at the
commencement of the Lease, excepting normal wear and tear and except that all improvements
made to the Premises by Landlord and/or Tenant shall become the property of Landlord at no
expense to Landiord.

13.  Holding Over. If Tenant remains in possession of the Premises after the
termination of the term of the Lease with the consent of the Landlord, it will occupy the
Premises as a holdover tenant on a month-to-month basis. Landlord may withhold its consent
to holdover in its sole discretion. If Landlord consents to the holdover, Tenant is subject to all
the covenants of this Lease to the extent they can be applied to a month-to-month tenancy,
except that the Monthly Rent for each month of the holdover will be 150% of the monthly rent
installment amount payable during the last month of the term. This covenant does not
preclude Landlord from recovering damages if Tenant falls to timely deliver possession of the
Premises after termination of the holdover, nor does it establish any right to extend or renew
the term. - If Tenant holds over after the expiration of the term without Landlord's consent,
Tenant is liable for all damages resulting from the holdover. It is expressly within the
contemplation of the parties that such damages may include: a) the reasonable rental value of
the Premises; b) any damages arising from the loss of any sale or lease of the Premises; ¢) any
lost profits incurred by Landiord; and d) any treble, double, or statutory damages allowed under
law.



14,  Taxes. Landlord will pay any real property taxes, assessments, or other
governmental charges that shall or may during the Lease be imposed on, or arise in connection
with the use of the Premises.

15.  Signs. Tenant may construct or place signs in accordance with the applicable
ordinances governing signs subject to the written consent of the City of South Lyon.

16.  Insurance. Tenant shall obtain and maintain at its own expense, the following
types and amounts or insurance:

a. Fire Insurance. Tenant shall keep all furniture, records, and equipment
on the Premises, including alterations, additions and improvements
insured against loss or damage by fire with all standard extended
coverage that may be required by any supplier or lien holder. The.
insurance shall be in an amount sufficient to cover Tenant for al! risks or
any event, in the full insurable value of the Premises occupied by Tenant
and waive the right of recovering against the Landlord, excluding the cost
of excavation and of foundations. If at any time there is a dispute as to
the amount of such insurance, the same shall be settled by arbitration.

b. Personal Injury and Property Damage Insurance. Insurance against
fiability for bodily Injury and property damage and machinery insurance,
all to be in amounts and in forms of insurance policies as may from time
to time be specifically required by Landiord, shall be provided by Tenant.

C. All insurance provided by Tenant as required by this section shall be
carried in favor or Landiord and Tenant as their respective interests may
appear. In case of insurance against damage to the Premises by fire or
other casualty, the policy shall provide that loss, if any, shall be adjusted
with and be payable to Landlord. Rent insurance and use and occupancy
insurance maybe carried.in favor of Tenant, but the proceeds are hereby
assigned to Landlord to be held by Landlord as security for the payment
of the rent and any additional rent under this Lease until restoration of
the Premises.

d. All insurance shall be written with responsible companies that Landlord
shall approve, and the policies or certificates of insurance shall be
delivered by Tenant to Landlord, All policies shall require thirty (30) days'
notice by registered mail to Landlord of any cancellation or change
affecting any interest of Landlord.

17.  Damage and Destruction. In the event the Premises, or any portion of it, is
damaged by fire, casualty or structural defects that the same cannot be used for Tenant's
purposes, then Tenant shall have the right within ninety (90) days following damage to elect by
written notice to Landlord to terminate this Lease. In the event if such damage does not render
the Premises unusable for Tenant's purposes, Landlord shall promptiy repair such damage at its
cost and expense. During any portion of the Lease term that the Premises are inoperable or
unfit for occupancy, or use, in whole or in part, for Tenant's purposes, Tenant shall be relieved
from paying rent and other charges relating to the portion(s) of the Premises it is unable to use.

3



18.  Indemnity. Tenant will indemnify and defend Landiord against all claims,
actions, suits, proceedings, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities, including reasonable
attorney's fees and costs, arising out of, connected with, or resulting from Tenant's use or
misuse of the Premises, for bodily injury or property damage relating to the Premises. The
claims covered by this indemnification include all claims for bodily injury or property damage
relating to: a) the condition of the Premises; b) the maintenance and/or repair, or lack thereof,
of the Premises; c) the use or misuse of the Premises by Tenant or its agents, contractors, or
invitees; or d) any event on the Premises whatever the cause. Tenant's indemnification does
not extend to fiability for damages resulting from the sole or gross negligence of the Landlord.

19. Tenant's Liability. All Lessee's personal property, Including trade fixtures, on the
Premises shall be kept at Lessee's sole risk. Landlord shall not be responsible or liable to
Tenant for any loss of business or other loss or damage that may be occasioned by or through
the acts or omissions of persons occupying the Premises for any loss or damage resulting to
Tenant or its business or property from water, gas, sewer, or steam pipes that burst, overflow,
stop, or leak; from heating, cooling, or plumbing fixtures; or from electric wires or gas odors
within the leased Premises from any cause, or from the maintenance and repair of the
Premises, except as may result from and be directly caused by the gross negligence, or wiliful
or intentional actions of Landlord. The provisions of this section shall not be interpreted to
prevent Tenant from recovering any losses under the coverage provided by Landlord's fire and
extended coverage insurance policy, if any losses of Tenant are covered by that policy.

20.  Subletting and Assignment. Tenant shall not sublet the Premises, or any portion
of it, or assign this Lease without the prior written consent of the Landlord. Any such attempt
to sublet or assign the Lease by Tenant shall be a breach of this Lease and cause for immediate
termination.

21.  Easements, Agreements, or Encumbrances. The parties shall be bound by all
existing easements, agreements, and encumbrances of record relating to the Premises, and

Landlord shall not be liable to the Tenant for any damages resulting from any action taken by a
hoider of interest pursuant to the rights of that holder.

22,  Defaults and Remedies. Default means a) Tenant's failure to pay Rent within
five (5) days of its due date; b) Tenant's failure to perform any covenant or condition of the
Lease for ten (10) days foliowing a written demand by Landlord to cure; (c) Tenant's filing of a
petition for bankruptcy, reorganization, liquidation, dissolution, or similar relief; (d) any
proceeding filed against Tenant seeking bankruptcy, reorganization, liquidation, dissolution, or
similar relief that is not dismissed within thirty (30) days after filing; () the appointment of a
trustee, receiver, or liquidator. for Tenant or & substantial part of Tenant's property; or (f)
Tenant's abandonment of the Premises.

a. Landlord has the power to terminate this Lease and evict Tenant on the
occurrence of a Default. Landiord will exercise this power by the delivery of a
written notice of termination. The termination is effective on the third day
following delivery of the notice to Tenant. If Landlord terminates this Lease,
Landlord is entitled to recover all damages suffered as the result of the Default
or any breach. It is within the contemplation of the parties that such damages
include a) the difference between the contract rent and the market rent through
the remainder of the Term; b) Landlord's expenditures to fit the Premises to the

4



needs of Tenant, including expenditures for Landlord Work, interior partitions,
doors, floor coverings, wall coverings, paint, plaster, cabinetry, and all other
work performed on the Premises; c) the estimated cost of restoring the Premises
to their original condition; d} any commissions paid to re-lease the Premises; €)
reasonable attorneys fees and costs; and f) any other damages identified in this
Lease, '

b. Landlord may also evict Tenant without terminating this Lease. Tenant waives
any right to possession of the Premises after eviction. Despite eviction, Tenant
remains fully obligated for the payment of Rent through the remainder of the
Term. Landlord has no obligation to re-lease the Premises, and Landlord's fallure
or refusal to re-lease does not affect Tenant's obligation to pay Rent.

c. The remedies provided to Landlord under this Lease are cumulative, regarding
other remedies provided by the Lease and any remedies provided by law. If
Landlord commences an action to enforce this Lease, Tenant agrees to pay
Landlord's reasonable attorneys fees and costs. Landlord and Tenant knowingly
and voluntarily waive trial by jury in any action a) to enforce this Lease; b) to
evict Tenant from the Premises; or c) that is in any way related to the Lease, the
Premises, or the relationship between Landlord and Tenant.

23.  Waiver. Any failure of the Landlord to insist on strict performance of any
provisions of this Lease shall not be deemed a waiver of the provisions of the Lease in any
subsequent default.

24.  Amendment. This Lease may not be amended, changed, modified, or discharged
except by a writing signed by both parties.

25.  Notices. All notices under this Lease shall be in writing and shall be deemed to
be given when they are either delivered personally or mailed by certified or registered mail to
the receiving party at the address stated in this Lease or at an address furnished to the other
party in writing during the term of this Lease.

26,  Captions and Headings. The captions and headings used in this Lease are
intended only for convenience and are not to be used in construing the Lease.

27.  Applicable Law. This Lease shall be construed under Michigan Law.
28.  Successors and Assigns. This Lease is binding on successors and assigns.

29.  Severability. If any provision of this Lease is unenforceable, the other provisions
of the Lease shall remain valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

30,  Entire Agreement. This Lease shall constitute the entire agreement between the
parties. Any prior understanding or representation of any kind preceding the date of this Lease
shall not be binding upon either party except to the extent incorporated in this Lease.



g

31.  Binding Effect. The covenants and conditions contained in this Lease shall apply
to and bind the successor’s legal representatives and assigns of the parties to this Lease and all
covenants are to be construed as conditions of this Lease.

32. 'Attorne\_r Fees. If Landlord files an action to enforce the Lease, or for breach of
the Lease or any covenant or condition therein, Tenant shall pay Landlord's reasonable costs
and attorneys fees incurred in connection with the action.

In witness whereof, each party to this Lease has caused it to be executed on the date
first above written:

TENANT LANDLORD

SOUTH LYON AREA RECREATION AUTHORITY CITY OF SOUTH LYON

o Q0 MAMVL

By: PHaet, L rpe
Name! #7eeik 55 elfesdles Joluh Galeas, Jr., Mayor
By T . 2 By: z/m@ /&ﬁ%’

Name: Pamiiess T . CaReone. Hisa Deaton, Clerk
Title: —T¥easiro '



AGENDA N(gTE

T &3 Business Item # \J

MEETING DATE: March 12,2018
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Postponed from 2/26/18
AGENDA TOPIC: Council Meeting Conduct

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: At the January 22, 2018 meeting, Council considered rules
relating to Council meeting conduct including public comment. Council separated consideration
of public comment rules by postponing that matter to February 12, 2018, and postponing
consideration of rules pertaining to Council conduct to June 25, 2018. The following is a brief
summary of concepts for consideration in deciding on any rules for public comment during
Council meetings, Numerous samples of meeting rules and procedures have been provided.

Number of Public Comment Periods. With respect to rules on audience comment during public
meetings, there is no uniformity among communities on this issue, Some communities provide
one public comment period at the beginning of the meeting while others provide two periods — one
at the beginning and one near the end. - Some communities make clear that the call to the public
petiods are for non-agenda items, and some allow audience participation on agenda items while
the governing body is considering the agenda items, or alternatively, stating that audience
participation is only during the public comment periods. The public does not have a right to
address the Council during its consideration of and deliberation on a particular matter. But, the
City of South Lyon has, as past practice, allowed audience participation during Council
consideration of specific agenda items as well as non-agenda comments during public comment.
Council may want to clarify the purposes and permitted topics for the public comment periods,
and as appropriate, clarify whether audience participation during agenda items is permitted and
under what circumstances.

Number of Times an Individual May Speak. This concept varies from community to community,
but several specify that an individual may not speak more than once on a topic until everyone
wishing to speak has had an opportunity to do so.

Time Limits. As to time limits on public comment, some communities do not expressly limit the
time an individual may speak during public comment, but many do and those limits typically range
from 2-5 minutes, and some allow for a longer titme (e.g. 10 minutes) for a group presentation.
The use of audio or video by an individual during public comment may be a factor in a time
limitation, but depending whether the request is made in advance, it may be a presentation rather
than a public comment. In some instances, the rules make clear that the chair or governing body
can suspend the time limit on public comment. Council may want to decide whether to set time
limits (recommended) and, if so, specify who determines whether the time limits will be extended,
or suspended, and, if so, by what procedure and under what circumstances. For example, a group
may be permitted more time than an individual with the understanding that having a representative




of a group may avoid duplicative comments, and others use a more subjective discretionary
standard of "for good cause" which is essentially a discretionary standard.

Individual Must Be Recognized Before Addressing Council. Many communities specify that an
individual must be recognized by the Chair before addressing the governing body, but there are
some that do not address the concept. Related to this procedure is a requirement that audience
members direct their comments to the Chair rather than to specific Council Members or staff.

Individuals Must Identify Themselves.and Provide Address or Residency Information. Many rules
and procedures relating to public or audiénce comment require that the person provide his ot her
name and address either verbally or in writing. It appears that this requirement may be to assist in
identifying the speaker and whether he or she is a resident of the community. One community
allowed an individual wishing not to verbally state their address to place it on a sign-in: sheet, while
another requires only the person's name and a statement whether she is or is not a resident. Note,
the City cannot require an individual to provide her name and/or address as a condition of attending
the meeting, but the City is allowed to ask for or require it when addressing the Council. If this
latter is made a requirement, it would be a best practice to have this rule or requirement in writing
and made public so anyone attending a meeting is or can be aware of it. Some communities include
the rules regarding audience comment on the agenda.

Advance Sign-up. Some communities require advance sign-up for public comment. This may be
a procedure used in communities that have a lot of audience participation in an attempt to control
the duration of a meeting. This is not recommended for South Lyon.

Interaction Between Audience and Council. Some communities' rules are more formal and restrict
immediate interaction between an audience member and the Council and staff while others provide
for limited interaction and response, and others do not address the concept. South Lyon has, by
past practice, utilized the public comment to receive comments and questions and hiave not allowed
Council Members or staff to respond until later in the meeting, Council may wish to consider how
it wants to address this concept. '

Decorum. Behavior and Conduct. Many of the rules and procedures for communities require that
audience members addressing the Council through the Chair be respectful and courteous, and some
delve into restrictions on speaking beyond the time limiis, speaking out of order, personal attacks,
vulgarities, slanderous statements, and consequences for such conduct or for being disorderly or
distupting the meeting which can range from being ruled out of order, being restricted from
speaking further, or being removed in the event the person breaches the peace.

Public Comment Distinguished from Comment during Public Hearing. It should be noted that the
public comment or call to the public inviting audience members to make comments or ask

questions is distinguished from comments made during a public hearing. A public hearing is held
in a different portion of the meeting and may use a different format depending on the matter. Also,
the topic of a public hearing will be known and comments would pertain to that matter, while
general public comment may touch on any topic or question relevant to the City or of public
interest. '




MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
s Agenda Note 1/22/18 — Council Meeting Conduct
¢ Council Resolution Setting Procedures for Council Deliberations (1/23/06)

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:

RECOMMENDATION:  Address the various concepts for rules on audience or public
comment and direct staff / attorney / subcommittee to prepare proposed Council rules and
procedures consistent with the discussion and for subsequent Council review and approval

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion to direct to prepare
proposed Council rules and procedures for audience and public comment based on Council
discussion for presentation at the Council meeting on ,2018




